LAXMI GOLD ORNA HOUSE LTD.
A CIN : L36911GJ2010PLCOS9127

Date: 29-08-2023

To,

The Manager,

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai1-400051

Dear Sou/Madam:

Subject: Submission of Annual Report for the vear ended 31* March, 2023

Bef. No.:- Symbol: LGHIL. ISTN: INE258Y 01016

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(1) and other applicable regulations of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, we hereby submitt the
Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 along with the Notice of the 14%
Anmual General Meeting of the Company, which will be circulated to the shareholders through
electronic mode whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company.

We request vou to kmdly take the above said information on record.

Thanking You,
For, Laxmi Goldorna House Limited

Javesh Chinubhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 02479665

Regd. Office:
ime House, Opp Bondharano Khancho, MG Howll Rood. Moneskchowk, Ahmedabadl - 380 001, Gujarot
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About Us

Our Company was origmnally mcorporated on January 07, 2010 as "Laxmi Goldoma House
Private Limited” vide Registration No. 039127/2009-10 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1936 with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havellr
Further, our Company was converted mto Public Limited Company and consequently name
of company was changed from “Laxmi Goldormna House Private Limited” to “Laxmi
Goldorna House Limited™ vide Special resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting held on July 08, 2017 and a fresh certificate of incorporation dated
July 25, 2017 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad.

Our Company 15 an IS0 9001:20153 certified Company and has started its journey in the year
2010 with business of gold jewellery and ornaments which includes wholesale and retail
trading of all tvpes of jewellery tems Also our Company processes some of its jewellery
through jobwork. With contmuous growth in jewellery and ornaments business our Company
has diversified its business activity in real estate in the yvear 2017 which includes construction
of commercial and residential Projects by adding real estate business m its mam Object in
Memorandum ofAssociation.

Additionally, 1 the vear 2009-10, our company 1s promoted by Mr. Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
and Mrs. Rupalben Javeshkumar Shah in the name of Laxmi Goldorna House Private Lunited
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Presently also the promoters of the
Company are Mr. Jayesh Chinubhai Shah and Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah who have
experience of about 22 vears and 12 vears respectively in the field of our business activities.
The wvast experience of the Promoters has been instrumental 1in determining the vision and
growth strategies for our Company. We further believe that our market position has been
achieved by adherence to the vision of our Promoters and senior management team and their
experience of over a decade in the industry in which our Company operates. We operate from
our registered office at Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khacho, M.G. Haveli Road. Manek
Chowk, Ahmedabad - 380001, Gujarat, India.

For the year ended on March 31, 2023, our Company s Total Revenue and Profit after Tax was
2 608758 Lakhs and %39 56 Lakhs respectrvely. For the year ended on March 31, 2022, our
Company’s Total Revenue and Eestated Profit after Tax was T 398795 Lakhs and ¥ 12.39 Lakhs
respectively. For the vear ended March 31, 2021, our Company s Total Revenue and Restated
Profit after Tax was ¥ 7638.66 Lakhs and Z 12.10 Lakhs.

Our Company 15 engaged in two busmess segments which melude processing and trading
business of Gold Jewellery and Real Estate activity.

Business Activities

l—ll—l

Goid lewellery Segment Real Estate Segment




The Details of our Busmness activities 1s as follows:
1. Processing, wholesale and retail trading of Jewellery:

We are m business of processing. wholesale and retail trading of gold jewellery and
ormnaments. Our collection of processed product includes gold jewellery with or without
studded precious and semi-precious stones. We offer our customers a broad variety of gold
jewellery and other jewellery in order to cater to regional tastes. The designing and
processing of our products 15 done by third parties on job work basis. We do not have our
own manufacturing establishment. Our products have presence across different price pomnts
to cater to all customers across high-end, mid- market and value market segments. Apart
from our own Jewellery we are dealing m wholesale and retail trading of jewellery.

Most of our jewellery are designed in a traditional manner as the demand for traditional
jewellerv 1s verv high in the local markets of Ahmedabad and nearbv localities. The design
& pattern for our jewellery & ornaments based on tradmional culture which are processed
bv the job workers. We sell only quality certified jewellery & ornaments to our clients. We
attend and participate i various international exhibitions to analvze current jewellery
trends. Based on such analysis as well as post understanding of the consumer likes, taste
and preference, internal research & changing jewellery & omaments mdustry, we have
developed a wide range of designs & pattems on Jobwork for our traditional. modern &
Indo-Western jewellery using the latest 3D Computer-Aided Designing (CAD) Software.

We have stringent quality control process for procuring the raw material as well as sale of
products. We are getting the Jewellery processed on Job work basis from the third parties.
We check the quality of Gold and Diamond before handing over to job workers and also
check the quality of gold, diamond and stones once we recerve completed jewellery from
the job worker. The Company deals in jewellery certified by BIS Hallmark. The quality
Assurance department monitors and examines the jewellery designs inward in the stock to
match the standard, thus the quality standard of gold jewellery dealt with 15 mamtaned
throughout and therefore, our customer's trust 1s sustained.

We are a customer-centric company; our prme focus 15 to atfain the utmost client
satisfaction by offering them quality assured products. We also deliver our products n a
quality packaging material to ensure safety of our Products. Moreover, our ethical trade
practices, transparent business dealings and timely delivery of products help us in
maintaining cordial relations with our customers. Qur Company strives at all times to
provide products that offer our customers the designs with superior finish and quality.

2. Real Estate Activities:

Our Companyv 15 also into the real estate activity, which include construction and
development of residential and commercial projects. We have recerved the necessary
approvals from various regulatory authortties for such Projects. Four real-estate Projects of
our company are ongoing. Details of such Projects are as follows:




Qur Ongoing Projects:
% Laxmu Etermia

The project 1s spread over the area of 18_ 816 Sq. Mir in Vatva, Ahmedabad which 1z very
nearer to Ahmedabad Railway Station, Ahmedabad Awport and Baroda Express Way. The
project site is situated m very developed area and maddle of city. The Full Project s
designed by well known architecture “BEND Group™

The company has recetved Height clearance approval from Asrport Authority of India and
Fire Safety & Protection approval from Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation. It has also
recetved Environment Clearance (EC) from State Level Environment Impact Assessment
Authority Gujarat.

The company proposed to construct exclusrve 723, 3BHK Flats and 32 Shop mcludes
various amenities like Basement parking, Party plot, Theatre, Play zone, Basket Ball court,
Gvm, Party Kitchen, Society Office, Badminton court etc.

Our housing scheme comes under the purview of affordable Housing, so, it aftracts 1%
GST rate mstead of 5%. The company i1s eligible to take benefit under section 80 IB of
mcome tax, 1961,

The proposed elevation of the Project 1= as follows:
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#* Laxmi Aashivana

The project 1s spread over the area of 2,369 5q. Mtr in Vatva, Ahmedabad which 1s very
nearer to Ahmedabad Railway Station. Ahmedabad Awrport and Baroda Express Way.

The company has recetved Height clearance approval from Airport Authortty of India and
Fire Safety & Protection approval from Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation. The Full
Project 15 designed by well known architecture "BEND Group™.

The company proposed to construct exclustve 112, 2BHK Flats and 14 Shop with various
amenities like Amphitheatre, Qutdoor Children’s Play Area. Semtor Citizen Park, Jogoing
Park, Vehicle Free Zone for Safe Recreations, Club House Landscape Garden, Entrance
Lobby. 24 Hours Water Supply, CCTV Survellience in Campus and etc.

Our houstng scheme comes under the purview of affordable Housing, so, 1t attracts 1%
GST rate mstead of 5%. The company 1s eligible to take benefit under section 80 IB of
mcome tax, 1961,

The proposed elevation of the Project 1= as follows:
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# Laxmi 101

The project 15 spread over the area of 2675 5q. Mir in Bhadaj, Science City Ahmedabad
which is close proximity to S P Ring Road, Ahmedabad Airport. and Baroda Express Way.
The project site 18 situated n very developed area and middle of city. The Full Project 1=
designed by well known architecture "BEND Group™

The company has received Height clearance approval from Asrport Authority of India and
Fire Safety & Protection approval from Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation.

The company proposed to construct exclusive 76, 3BHK Flats and 5 Shop includes various
amenities like Indoor Sports, Party Terrace (Semu Open), Senior Citizen Park, Badmunton
Court, Shopping Plaza with Pavilion, Lobby Reception desk and etc.

The proposed elevation of the Project 1s as follows:
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# Laxmi Courtvard

The project 15 spread over the area of 9136 Sq. Mtr m Vatva, Ahmedabad which 15 very
nearer to Ahmedabad Railway Station, Ahmedabad Airport and Baroda Express Way. The
project site 15 spuated in very developed area and maddle of erty. The Full Project 1=
designed by well known architecture "BEND Group™

The first time ever Podium Living Luxurious flat in East Ahmedabad.

The company has recerved Height clearance approval from Airport Authority of India and
Fire Safety & Protection approval from Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation.

The company proposed to construct exclustve 375, 2BHK Flats and 68 Shop includes
vartous amenities like Gymnasium, Semor Citizen Park, Vehicle Free Zone, Serene Water
Features, Indoor Sports, Leisure Pavilion on Terraces, Pedestrian Friendly Gatherings,
Children Play Street. Open Awr Amphitheater, Shopping Plaza, Badminton Court,
Landscape Roof Garden, Colourful & Playful Finish Terraces at Alternate Floors, Central
Podmum Garden, Sand Fit for Toddlers, Jogging/Cyeling Track and etc.

The proposed elevation of the Project 1s as follows:
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY

Sr. Name of Directors Designation
No.

M. Jayesh Clhunubhai Shah Chatrman and Managing
. : Director
Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah Whole Time Director

| Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai Shah Independent Director

| Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai Jamn Independent Director

02479665

02479662

07868247
07871644

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar Dave Independent Director

D7895716

Mr. Preet Devendrakumar Kurtya Independent Director

05813350

REGISTERED OFFICE

Laxmi Goldorna House Limited

CIN: L36911GJ2010PLC0O50127

Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho,
M. G Haveli Road.

Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001,
Guyarat, India

Tel. No.: +51 34888 05995

E-mail: cs@laxmilifestyle comn
Website: www laxmulifestyle co.mn

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mrs. Kshamaben P. Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Dhaval Parekh (till 11® February, 2023)
Mr. Javesh Laxmanbhai Bhavsar (from 1™ April, 2023)
Company Secretary

REGISTRAR AND SHARF TRANSFER AGENT

KFin Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
Selenmm Tower-B. Plot 31 & 32,

Gachibowli, Financial District,

Nanakramouda, Senlingampally,

Hyderabad — 500032, Telangana, India.

Tel. No.: ~51-040-6716 2222

E-mail: laxem wpofidfmtech com




Investors Grievance Id: cinward ns@kfintech.com
Website: www kfintech cam
Contact Person: M Murali Krishna

STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

M/s. Bhagat & Co.

Chartered Accountants,

24 Laxmi Chambers. Navjeevan Press Road,

Nr. Old High Court. Income Tax, Ahmedabad — 380014, India

Tel. No.: 81 79 27541551 / 9958040610

E-mail: bhagatco20 E%&@

Contact Person: Mr_ 5 Prasad Bhagat / Mr. Sandeep H Mulchandam
Membership No.: 052725/ 144241 Firm Registration No.: 1272500W

Peer Review Registration No.: 009446

INTERNAL AUIMTOR OF THE COMPANY

M5, Dipesh Chokshi & Co.

111 Addor Aspire University Road near Jhama Restaurant, Gujarat Panjrapole,
Ahmedabad- 380015, Gujarat; India

Tel No.: +591- 98253 20775

Email: chokshidipesh@vahoo.coan. dipesh@dipeshchokshiandro.com

BANKERS TO THE COMPANY

Punjab National Bank

Ashirwad Shopping Centre, Opp Kochrab
Achram Paldi, Ahmedabad-380006.
Gujarat, India

Tel No.: =91-79-26587963 / 8511132711
Email: bo3753(@pnb coin

Website: www pnbindia 1n

SECEETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

Al/s Hitarth S. Sil_ah & Associates
Company Secrefares,

601, Noble Trade Center, Opp. B. D. Rao
Hall, Memmnagar, Ahmedabad — 380052,
Gujarat, India.

E-mail: cshitarthshah@ gmail com
Contact Person: Mr. Hitarth Shah
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LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED
CIN - 1L.36911GI2010PLCO59127
Regd. Office: Laxmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Contact: +91 84888 099%%. Email: cs@laxnulifestyle coan:  Website: www. laxmubfestyle com

NOTICE OF 14™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE s hereby given that the 14® Annual General Meeting of the Members of Laxmi
Goldorna House Limited will be held on Monday, 25% September, 2023 at 02:00 PM at the registered
office of the Company situated at Laxm House, Opp. Bandharano Khanche, M G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

Item No. 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the company for the
financial vear ended on March 31, 2023 together with the Report of Board of Directors and Report
of Aunditors thereon

To consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board's Report with Annexure, the Statemerit of Proftt and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and the Financial Statement as at that date
together with the Independent Auditors® Report thereon be and are hereby considered. approved and

adopted ™

Item No. 2. To appoint Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah [DIN: 02479662], who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment

To consider and. if thought fit. to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013 and cther applicable
provisions, Mrs. Rupalben Javeshlumar Shah [DIN: 02479662] who retires by rotation and being
eligible. offers herself for re-appointment. be and 15 herebv re-appointed as a Director of the Company
liable to retire by rotation.™

Special Business:

Item No. 3. To regularization of additional Director Mr. Preet D Kuriva [DIN: 09813390] as
Independent Director of the Company

To consider and. if thought fit. to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:




“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule TV to the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appomtment and Qualification of Directors) Rules. 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) or re-
enactment therete for the time being m force) and Repgulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Dizclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Preet D Kurrya [DIN: 09813390] who was appointed as
an Additional Director under the category of Independent Director of the Company w.ef 5% December,
2022 m terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and
who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and 1n respect of whom the Company has
received a notice 1n writing under section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of the
Director and declaration that he meets the criteria for Independence as provided i Section 149 (6) of the
Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and 15 appointed as an Independent Director of the Company,
not liable retire by rotation to hold office for five (5) consecutive vears for the maximum period upto 4%
December, 20277

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authonised to take
all the necessary steps or procedures to bring mn effect the said resolution ™

Item No. 4. To take consent of Members for increase in the limits applicable for making
investments / extending loans and giving guarantees or providing securities in connection with loans
to persons [/ bodies corporate (Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013)

To consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modifications the following resclution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Compamies Act, 2013 (as amended
or re-enacted from time to ttme) read with rule no. 11 & 13 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its
Powers) Rules. 2014 and subject to such approvals. consents. sanctioned and permission of the
appropriate authorities, department or bodies as mav necessary, the comsent of the Members of the
Company be and 15 hereby accorded to grant loans or make investment or provide security or guarantes in
for an amount (s) exceeding 60% of paid up capital free reserves and securities premium account or
100% of free reserves and security premium account, whichever 15 more, but not exceeding INE. 300
Crores (Indian Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only), on such terms and conditions as may be decided by
the Board from time to time.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to mve effect to this Eesolution ™

Item No. 5. : To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 180(1)
{C) of the Companies Act. 2013

To consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (C) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Compames Act, 2013 read with Companies {(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
including any statutory modification (5) thereto, and the consent of the Members of the Company be and
15 hereby accorded to borrow money, as and when required, from bank (5), financial institution (s),
foreign lender (s), anvbody corporate entity (ies). authority (1es) through suppliers credit, through any
other instruments etther in Indian rupees or in such other foreign currencies as may be permitted under
law from tume to time, notwithstanding that money so borrowed together with the momes already
borrowed by the Company, if any, apart from temporary loans obtamned from the Company” bankers 1n
ordinary course of business, may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up-capital of the Company and its free
reserves and securities premium (that is fo sav reserves not set apart for any specific purpose) provided
that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any time exceed of INR 300 Crores (Indian
Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only) on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board from
time to fme.




“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and 15 hereby authorized to
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution

Item No. 6. : To Increase in authorisation to the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act. 2013

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT supersession of the earlier resolution passed and pursuamt to the provisions of
Section 180 (1) (a) of the Compamies Act. 2013 (as amended or re-enactment from time to time) and other
apphicable provisions if any consent of the Members of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded to sell,
mortgage and or charge any of its movable and /or immovable properties wherever situated both present
and future or to sell. lease or otherwise dispose off the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking
of the Company or where the Company owns more than one undertalung, of the whole or substantially
the whole of any such undertaking (s} on the such terms and conditions at such time (5) and mn such form
and manner, and wirth such ranking as the priority as the Board 1n its absclute discretion thinks fit on the
whole or substantially the whole of the Company™s any one or mere of the undertaking or all of the
undertaking of the Company i favour of any bank () or bodv (1es) corporate or person (z). whether
shareholders of the Company or not, together with interest, cost, charges and expenses thereon for amount
not exceeding INR. 300 Crores (Indian Rupees Three Hundred Crore Only) at any point of ime.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this
Resolution

Item No. 7. : To approve Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under Section 185 of
Companies Act, 2013

To consider and, 1f thought fit_ to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 and all other applicable provisions
(including any modification or re-enactment thereof), if any, of the Compames Act, 2013 {“the Act™),
read with applicable rules and resulations made thereunder (including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the consent of
the member be and 15 hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company (heremafter
referred to as the Board, which term shall be deemed to include, unless the context otherwise required,
any committee of the Board or any director or officer(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers
conferred on the Board under this resolution) to advance any loan including any loan represented by a
book debt, or give any guarantee or provide any secunty in connection with any loan taken by any entity
which 15 a subsidiary or associate or Group Compamies or joint venture of the Company, and enfities
which are controlled by directors of Company, being entities covered under the category of “a person 1n
whom any of the Director of the Company 15 mterested” as specified in the explanation to subsection 2 of
the said Section. upto an aggregate sum of INR 300 Crores (Indian Rupees Three Hundred Crore Only) at
any potnt of time in their absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, provided
that such loans are utilized by the borrowing company for its principal business activities ™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and 15 hereby authorized, to approve, decide, vary or modify the terms and
conditions applicable for the aforesaid loan, Investment, Corporate Guarantee and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as they may, in their absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient
and things m connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board i its absolute discretion deem fit
without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and
intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution ™




“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and steps as may be necessary for obtaining such approvals in relation to
the above and to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required in this
comnection and to delegate all or any of the powers herein vested in the Board to any Committee thereof
or to the Managing Director(s) or Whole Time Durector or Company Secretary, to mve effect to the
aforesaid resolution ™

Byv Order of the Board
Registered Office: For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho,
M. G. Haveli Road. Manekchowlk,
Abmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India

Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 02479665

Date: 28" August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annunal General Meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself /herself and such proxy need not be a member of
the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, is deposited at the
registered office of the Company not less than forty-eicht (48) hours before the
commencement of Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding 30 members
and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. However,
a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrving voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act a proxy for anv other or
shareholders. A proxy form 15 attached herewtth,

Notes to Annual General Meeting

Route-map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretanial Standard on General Meetings, 15 also
annexed.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitled to mspect the proxies
lodged. at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 days
wrttten notice 15 given to the Company.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from
Tuesday, 19% September. 2023 to Monday, 25™ September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of Anmual General Meeting.

Corporate member intending to send their authorised representative to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company i advance, a duly certified copy of the Board resolution
Power of Attorney authorizing their representatives to aftend and vote on their behalf of the
Anmual General Meeting.

Members, Proxies and authorized representative are request to bring thewr attendance slip, duly
filled 1. for attending the meeting. Copies of the Attendance Shps will not be distributed at the
meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting. the members whose names appear as the
first holders in the order of names as per the Register of members of the Company will be entitled
to vote.

Only registered members of the Company or any proxy appomnted by such registered member, as
on the cut-off date decide for the purpose. being Mondav. 18% September. 2023, may attend and
vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Compantes Act.

In terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Rules made
there under_ the listed companies may send the notice of Annual General Meeting and the annual
report, ncluding financial statements. Board report, etc by electronic mode. The Company is
accordingly forwarding soft copies of the notice of Annual General Meeting and Attendance Slip
to all those members, who have registered e-mail ids with their respective depository participants
or with the share transfer agent of the Company. For Members who have not registered thetr e-
matil addresses, physical copies are being sent by permitted mode.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Compantes Act, 2013, m
respect of Special Business at the meeting, 15 annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.




. Once the vote on a resolution 15 cast by the members, the member shall not be allowed to change
15 subsequently. Further. members who have casted their vote electronically shall not vote by way
of poll o held at the meeting To provide an opportunity to vote at the meeting to the
shareholders, who have not exercised the remote e-voting facility shall be provided polling papers
before the commencement of the meeting. Anv person who 15 not a member as on the cut-off date
should treat thiz Notice for information purpose only.

. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting. only such joint holder who is higher 1n the order of
names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. Member who has not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail
address for recermving all communication including Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company.

THE INSTREUCTIONS FOR MEMBEES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 22™ September. 2023 at 09:00 AM and ends on Sunday,
24" September, 2023 at 05:00 P M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear m the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the
record date (cut-off date) 1e. Monday, 18% September. 2023. may cast therr vote electromically. The
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date, being Monday, 18% September, 2023.

How do I vote electronicallv using NSDI. e-Voting svstem?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting svstem consists af “Two Steps™ which are mentioned
below;

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting svstem

A. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holdine securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities i demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat accoumnt
maintained with Depositories and Deposittory Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their
mobile number and email Id in thewr demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Indnidual shareholders holding securities 1 demat mode 13 given below:

Tvpe of shareholders [l:ogm Method
1.

Individual Shareholders Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
holding securities m demat Viz. https://eservices. nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer
mode with NSDL. or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner™ icon under “Login™ which 15 available
under ‘TDeAS” section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing TUser 1D  and Password. After  successful
authentication. you will be able to see e-Voting services under
Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-
Votmg services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Vofing service provider ie.
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. If vou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option
to register is available at https: eservices nsdlcom. Select




“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices nsdl com'SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the followng URL: https: www evotmng nsdl com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system 15 launched, click on the icon
“Login” which 15 available under ‘ShareholderMember
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter vour
User ID (1e vour sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password'OTP and a Venfication Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, vou will
be redirected to NSDIL Deposttory site wherein vou can see e-
Votmg page Click on companv name or e-Voting service
provider ie. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
WVoting period.

Shareholders Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
‘NSDL Speede™ facility by scanming the QF. code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

MNSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store B Google Play

Individual Sharcholders
holding securities i demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
login through their exasting user 1d and password. Option will
be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi Easiest are requested
to wisit CDSL website www.cdslindia com and click on login
icon & New System Myeas: Tab and then user your existing
my eas1 username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user wall be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible compames where the
evoling 15 in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option. the user will be able
to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for
casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting period
Additionally, there 15 also links provided to access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the
e-Voting service providers” website directly.

If the user 1s not registered for Easi'Easiest, option to register
15 available at CDSL website www. cdslindia com and click on
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on
registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www cdshindia com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on




remstered Mobile & Email as recerded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication. user will be able to zee the e-
Voting option where the evoting 15 m progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
(holding securities 1 demat | through vour Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
mode) login through their | e-Voting facility. Upon logging in. you will be able to see e-Voting
depository participants option. Clck on e-Voting option, vou will be rediwected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider 1e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User IDV Password are advised to use Forget User
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holdine securities in demat mode for anv technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details ‘|
Individual  Shareholders  holding | Members facing anv techmical 1ssue in login can contact NSDL
securities 1 demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at |
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual  Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL |
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at |
helpdesk eveting@cdslindia com or contact at toll free no. 1800
225533

B. Login Method for e-voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securifies in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://'www evoting nsdl com/’ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system 1s launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under “Shareholder Member” section.
3. A new screen will open You will have to enter yvour User ID, your PasswordOTP and a
Wertfication Code as shown on the screen
Alternatively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices ie IDEAS, you can log-in o
https:/reservices. nsdl com’ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using
your log-in credentials, click on e-Vating and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
4. Your User ID details are given below:




Manner of holding shares i.e, Demat (NSDL or
CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is

a) For Members who hold shares i demat accoumnt
with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client TD
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Clent
ID i1z 12***%%% then your wuser ID 1is
]}J’Emtt*lz#tﬂ*tt_

_b} For Members who hold shares in demat
account with CDSL.

¢) For Members holding shares in-Ph}“sicai Form.

16 Digit Benﬂﬁciaiif_]]}
For example if your Beneficiary ID s

12**33#*3##3**#* E.hfﬂ }rﬂm user m 13
12**33#*3*#3**#*

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

registered with the compaty
For example if folio number 15 001%** and EVEN
15 101456 then user ID 15 101456001%***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

If vou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and

cast your vote.

If vou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, yvou will need to retrieve the “mtial

password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your “imitial password’, you need

to enter the “mutial password™ and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘mitial password™?

(1) If vour email ID is registered 1n your demat account or with the company, vour ‘imitial
password’ 1s communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to vou from
NSDL from vour mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 1.2 a pdf file Open
the pdf file. The password to open the pdf file 13 vour 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8§ digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held 1n
physical form The pdf file contams your “User ID" and your “initial password.

(11) If your email ID 15 not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered

If vou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password™ or have forgotten your

password:

Click on “Forgot User DetailsPassword?” (If you are holding shares i your demat account

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www evoting nsdl com.

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares i physical mode) option available

on www.evoting nsdl com.

If vou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number. your PAN, your name

and your registered address etc.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting svstem of NSDL.

After entering vour password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login”™ button.

After you click on the “Login™ button. Home page of e-Votmg will open.




Step 2: Cast vour vote elecironicallv on NSDIL. e-Vofing system.

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting svstem?

I.

2

After surcessful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle.

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast vour vote during the remote e-Votmg
period.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast vour vote by selecting appropriate options te. assent or dissent, venify/modify the oumber of
shares for which you wish to cast vour vote and click on “Submit™ and also “Confirm™ when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the wotes cast by vou by clicking on the prnt option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

L.

Institutional shareholders (1e. other than mdividuals, HUF, NRI efc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resclution' Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutimzer by e-mail to cshitarthshah@ omanl com with a mi.w marked to evoting@nsdl coan
Instrtutional shareholders (1e other than individuals, HUF. NRI etc. ) can also upluad their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution
{ Authority Letter” displayved under “e-Voting™ tab in their login.

It 1s strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, vou will need to go
through the “Forgot User DetailsPassword?” or “Physical User Reset Password? option
avaifable on www evoting nsdl com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-v Dtin::_r user manual for Sharehﬂlders available at the dmmload section of

to {I\ame of NSDL Dﬁmal} at evoling) Ensdi.cﬂg.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions sef out
in this notice:

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of sharcholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back). PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
csf@laxmilifestyle.con.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digt DPID — CLID or
16 digit beneficiary D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card). AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to cs@laxmilifestvlecon If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at Step 1
{A) 1e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl coun for procurmg
user 1d and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.




In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Indrvidoal shareholders holding securities tn demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintamned with Depositories and Deposttory Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account 1 order to access e-Voung facility.

. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in the
equity capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (ie.. the record date). being Monday, 18
September, 2023,

. The Board of Directors has appointed M's Hitarth 5. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, Ahmedabad (Membership No. A50728, CP No. 23616). as a Scrutimizer to scrutinize
the e-voting process (including voting through ballot form at the venue of AGM) 1 a fair and
transparent manner

. The Scrutimzer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working davs from the conclusion of
the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not i the
emplovment of the Company and will make a Scrutimzer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the meeting.

. The Results on resolutions shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the
Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the Anrmial General Meeting date
subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions.

. The Results declared along wiath the Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be available on the website of the

communication of the same shall be made to NSE Limited. where the shares of the Company are
listed.

. Redressal of complamts of Investor: The Company has designated an e-mal id:
cs(@laxmilifestyle co.m to enable Investors to register thewr Complamts_ if any.

. Important Communication to Members

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the service of notice/documents can be sent by
e-matl to its members. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are
requested to register thewr e-mail addresses, Members who hold shares m physical form are
requested to fill the E-Communication Mandate Form and hand over the same along with

Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter of venue of Anmual General Meeting for registration
of email address for receiving notice/documents.

By Order of the Board
Registered Office: For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho,
M. G. Havel Road, Manekchowle,
Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 02479665

Date: 28" August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
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Registered office

Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khacho,
M.G. Haveli Road Manek Chowlk,
Abmedabad-380001, Gujarat, India

Contact No: +91 54888 09559
Email: cs@laxmlifestyle.co.in
Website: www laxmuilifestvle coin
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OUSE LIMITED




ADDITIONAL INFOEMATION ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR APPOINTMENT/
REAPPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING

OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015,

[ Name cf Dﬂmm

. Rup:;l- Javeshkumar Shah

Preet Devendrakumar Knriva

| Date of Burth

Date of Reappoimntment

23rd September, 1975

12" December. 1998

8% Fuly, 2022

Not Applic.z-lbie

Term of Appointment

§% July. 2022 to 7% July. 2027 for
five vears subject to the approval
of shareholders

Holds office for a period of 5 years
wef 5% December, 2022 to 4%
December, 2027 subject to
approval of members in ensuing
General Meeting, not liable for
retirement by rotation

Brief profile

She 15 involved in the business
right from conceptualization stage
to execution stage like planming,
momntoring the all activities. She
looks after Admamstration and HE
division

More than 3 years of expenience
and in field of Crvil construction
and also expertise 1 field of Yam
Mamuifacturing & Cotton waste
management.

Directors 111 other
Public Companies

NIL

NIL

Other Position

NIL

NIL

Inter Relationship

| No of shares held m the
Company as on 31%
March, 2023

DIN

Spouse of Mr. Jayesh C. Shah
| Managing Director
7241400

| 02479662

Not Applicable

09813350

By Order of the Board
Registered Office: For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho,
M. G Haveli Road. Manekchowl

Abhmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 02479665

Date: 28" August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Guajarat




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

Item No. 3.

To regularization of additional Director Mr. Preet D Kuriva [DIN: 09813390] as Independent
Director of the Company

Mir. Prest D. Kuriya [DIN: 09813390] was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 5%
December. 2022, i accordance with the provision of Section 161 of the Compantes Act. 2013 read with
the Article of Association, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds
office upto the date of ensuing Anmnal General Meeting of the Company. The Board 15 of the view that the
appomtment of Mr. Preet D. Kuriya [DIN: 09813390] on the Company Board 1z desirahle and would be
beneficial to the Company.

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives
except Mr. Preet D. Kuriya himself, 1n any way, concerned or mterested, financially or otherwise, m the
proposed resolution.

The Board recommends that the resolution set out as item no. 3 is passed as an Ordinary Resolution.
Item No. 4.

To take consent of Members for increase in the limits applicable for making investments / extending
loans and giving guarantees or providing securities in connection with loans to persons / bodies
corporate (Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013)

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term stratemic
and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by
making investment in other bodies corporate or granting leans, giving guarantee or providing security to
other persons or other body corporate or as and when required.

In accordance with the provisions Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act’), it would be
necessary to obtain the approval of the members for: -

= makimng loans to any person or other bodies corporate;
* miving guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other bodies corporate or
person; and
acquirtng by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securties of any other body
corporate, in excess of the limits of: -
# 60% of the paid-up share capital and free reserves and securities premium account;
or
# 100% of the free reserves and securtties premium account; whichever 1s higher.

Considering the long-term business plans of the Company, which requires the Company to make sizeable
loans / mvestments and issue guarantees | securities to persons of bodies corporate, from time to tume, prior
approval of the Members is being sought for enhancing the limit up to an aggregate sum of INR 300 Crores
{Indian Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only).

No loan shall be given under this section at a rate of mterest lower than the prevailing vield of one vear,
three-year, five vear or ten-vear Government Security closest to the tenor of the loan

The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 4 for the approval of members.




Item No. 5 & 6:

To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Directors pursuant fo Section 180(1) (C) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and To Increase in authorisation to the Board of Directors pursuant to Section
180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013

For expansion of business the Company might be required to borrow money from bank (s), financial
institution (s), foreign lender (s). anybody corporate entity (1es), authority (1es) through suppliers credit,
through anv other mstruments erther m Indian rupees or m such other foreign currencies and morigage
and/or create charge on the movable and immoveable properties of the Company, both present and future
and/or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company m favour of the lender(s) and'or
trustee(s) for securing the borrowings of the Company availed/to be availed by wav of loan(s) (in foreign
currency and/or tupee currency) and securities (1ssued/'to be ssued by the Company), from time to time,
subject to the limits approved by members under Section 180(1)(a) and Section 180 (1) (c) of the Act.

Therefore, 1t 15 necessary to pass resolutions under Section 180(1) (c) and Section 180(1) (a) of the Act for
empowertng the Board of Directors to borrow moneys in excess of paid-up capital and free reserves as
mentioned above and for creation of mortgage/charge on the moveable and immoveable assets and
properties of the Company as set out m the Resolutions at Trem Nos. 5 and 6, respectively.

The Board of Directors commends the Resolution as set out at Item Nos. 5 and 6 of the accompanving
Notice for approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company mcluding their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested
financially or otherwise, 1n the proposed resolution.

Ttem No. 7:
To approve Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013

The Company is expected to render support for the business requarements of other companies 1n the group,
from time to ttme. However, owmng to certamn restrictive provisions contained in the Section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company was unable to extend financial assistance by way of loan, guarantee or
security to other entties in the Laxmu Group. In the light of amendments notified effective May 7, 2018,
inter-aha replacing the provisions Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company with the approval of
members by way of passing special resolution. would be in a posthion to provide financial assistance by
way of loan to other entities i the group or give guarantee or provide security i respect of loans taken by
such entities, for their princtpal business activities.

Hence, 1 order to enable the Company to advance loan to Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures /Associates’ Group
Companies’ Firms in which Directors are mterested directly or mdirectly under section 135 of the
Compamies Act, 2013 requires approval of members by way of passing Special Resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out 1n Item No. 7 of the accompanying notice for
the approval of the Shareholders of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives 1s
in any way, concerned or mterested. financial or otherwize, in the said resolution except to the extent of
their shareholding in the Company, if any.




Registered Office:

Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho,
M. G. Haveli Road, Manekchowle
Abmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India

Date: 28 August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat

By Order of the Board
For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited

Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: (2479665




__j_ LAXMI

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED
CIN - 1L.36911GI2010PLCO59127
Regd. Office: Laxmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Contact: +91 84888 099%%. Email: cs@laxnulifestyle coan:  Website: www. laxmubfestyle com

Attendance Slip for Annual General Meeting
{To be handed over the Registration Counter)

Registered Folio DP ID & Client ID:

Wo. of Shares:

Name and Address of the Shareholder (5):

Jount Holder ()

I'We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at its registered
office situated at Laxrmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G Haveli Road, Manekchowk,

Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India on Monday, 25% September. 2023 at 02:00 P.M

Note:
1. You are requested to sign and hand this over at the entrance.

2. If you are attending the meeting in person or by proxy, please bring copy of notice for reference at the
meeting.

Stgnature of the Member/Proxy / Authorised Representative




_J__? LAXMI

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED
CIN - 1L.36911GI2010PLCO59127
Regd. Office: Laxmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Contact: +91 84888 099%%. Email: cs@laxnulifestyle coan:  Website: www. laxmubfestyle com

Form No. MGT-12
Pooling Paper

[Pursnant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014]

BALLOT PAPER
ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON EGOM RESOLUTIONS

Name(s) & Registered Address of the sole |
first named Member

Name(s) of the Jomt-Holder(s) If any

Registered Folio No./ DP ID No & Client ID
MNo. [Applicable to Members holding shares

in dematerialized form]

Number of Shares(z) held

I’ We hereby exercise myv/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business
stated in the Notice of the Anmual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled on Monday, 25%
September, 2023, by conveying my’ our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (¥') mark in
the appropriate box below:

Resolution No. | Resolutions ' Optional
Ordinary Business: For | Against
1. To recetve, consider and adopt the Audited Fmancial
Statement of the company for the financial vear ended
on March 31, 2023 together with the Report of Board of
Directors and Report of Auditors thereon (Ordinary
Resolution)
To appoint Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah [DIN:
(2479662)], who retires by rotation and bemg eligible,

offers herself for re-appointment (Ordinary Resolution)

Special Business:
3 To regularization of additional Director Mr. Preet D

Kuriva [DIN: 09813390] as Independent Director of the

Company for a period of five vears

To take consent of Members for increase in the limits

applicable for making investments | extending loans and

giving guarantees of providing securities 1 connection




with loans to persons | bodies corporate (Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013) upto INE. 300 Crores (Special
Resolution)

To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Duectors
pursuant to Section 180(1) (C) of the Companies Act,
2013 vpto INR 300 Crores (Special Resolution)
To Increase in authonsation to the Board of Directors
pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Compames Act,
2013 upto INE._ 300 Crores (Special Resolution)

To approve Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security
under Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013 upto an
agoregate sum of INR 300 Crores (Special Resohrtion)

Signature of the Member
Or

Authorised Representative




__j__ LAXMI

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

CIN - 1L.36911GI2010PLCO59127

Regd. Office: Laxmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India

Contact: +91 84888 099%%. Email: cs@laxnulifestyle coan:  Website: www. laxmubfestyle com

Proxy form
Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant o section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame ot Meiber GG .o e R e N SRR

Registered Addeees oo e e g e s e e s s

E Mail ID:

Folic No. /DP ID and Chetmt I . oo e e e

I'We, being the member (s) of shares of the above-named Company, hereby

appoint:

(1) MName:

Address:

Email Id: Signature:

(2) Name:

Address:

Email Id: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me'us and on my/'our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company. to be held on Monday, 25% September, 2023 at 02:00 P.M at
Remistered Office of the Company situated at Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano Ehancho, M. G.
Haveli Road. Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Guyarat, India and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resclutions and 1n such manner as are indicated below:

1.

Ordinary Business:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the company
for the financial vear ended on March 31, 2023 together with the Report of
Board of Directors and Report of Auditors thereon (Ordinary Resolution)

To appoint Mrs. Rupalben Javeshkumar Shah [DIN: 02479662], who retires by
rotation and bemng eligible, offers herself for re-appointment (Ordinary
Resolution)




Special Business: I S

3. | To regularization of additional Director Mr. Preet D Kuriva [DIN: 09813390] as
Independent Darector of the Company for a period of five vears
4. | To take consent of Members for mncrease in the limits applicable for making
investments | extending loans and giving guaramtees or providing securities m
connection with loans to persons /| bodies corporate (Section 186 of the
Compames Act. 2013) upto INR. 300 Crores (Special Resolution)
To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Directors pursuant to Section
180(1) (C) of the Companies Act. 2013 upto INE 300 Crores (Special
Resolution)
To Increase wn authorisation to the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 180
(1) (a) of the Compames Act, 2013 upto INR 300 Crores (Special Resolution)
To approve Loans, Investmenis, Guarantee or Security under Section 185 of
Companies Act. 2013 upto an aggregate sum of INR 300 Crores (Special
Resolution)

Sizned this day of , 2023

—_—

Signature of Proxy Shareholders Signature of Sharcholder

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, Proxies can vote on such other items which may be tabled at the
meeting by the shareholders present.




_J__? LAXMI

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED
CIN - 1L.36911GI2010PLCO59127
Regd. Office: Laxmu House, Opp. Bandharano Khancho, M. G. Haveli Road,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad — 380001, Gujarat, India
Contact: +91 84888 099%%. Email: cs@laxnulifestyle coan:  Website: www. laxmubfestyle com

DIRECTORS® REPORT

To

The Memberz,

Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Ahmedabad

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting thewr Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023,

FINANCTAL SUMMARY

(1ﬂ %)
Total Revenue §0.90.63,170 | 50 88,533,728
Total Expenditure 60.35.34.762 33,71,68.651
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 55,28 408 16.85.077
Less: Current Tax 14.05.549 | (4.30.000)
Deferred Tax 165,515 | 24247

| Profit /(Loss) after Taxation 39.56.945 | 12.59.324

" Balance carried to Balance Sheet 39_.3&945 ' 12,59, 324
Earnings Per Share(EPS) [
Basic 0.19 |
Diluted 0.19 |

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATION

The Kev highlights pertammng to the business of the company for the vear 2022-23 and peniod
subsequent there to have been given hereunder:

* The total revenue of the Company during the Financial Year 2022-23 was ¥ 60,90,63,170
against the total revenue of ¥ 59,88,53,728 in the previous Fmancial Year 2021-22

« The total expenses of the Company during the Financial Year 2022-23 was ¥ 60,35,34.762
agamst the expenses of ¥ 39.71,68.651 1 the previous financial vear 2021-22.

The Profit after tax 1= ¥39.56,945 for the Financial Year 2022-23 as compare to 12,359,324 m
the previous financial vear 2021-22

The Directors trust that the shareholders will find the performance of the company for Financial
2022-23 to be satisfactory. The Earming per Share (EPS) of the company 15 $0.19 per
a]ﬂal'E.




DIVIDEND

With a view to provide a cushion for anv financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen the
financial position of the Company, vour Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the
period under review.

RESERVES

The net profit of the company for F Y. 2022-23 15 ¥ 39,56,945. The Board of Director of Company has
decided not to transfer any amount to the reserves for the vear under review. The profit of F. Y. 2022-23
transfer to the surplus account.

CHANGE IN THE NATUREE OF BUSINESS

For sustamed growth 1n the future, Company wants to rely on the main businesses of company; there 13 no
change n the nature of the business of the Company during the year,

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
A)AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized share capital of the company 15 # 21.00.00.000/- (Rupees Twenty One Crore Only)
divided imto 21000000 (Two Crore Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

B)PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up share capital of the company at the end of financial year 2022-23 stood at T 20.87.19,000/-
{Rupees Twenty Crore Eighty Seven Lakhs Nineteen Thousand Only) divided into 2.08.71.900 (Two
Crore Eight Lakhs Seventy One Thousand Nine Hundred) Equity Shares of 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only).
There has been no change in paid up share capital of the company during the financial yvear 2022-23

C) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARE WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

The Company has not 1ssued any Equity Shares with differential rights during the year under review.

D) SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued anv Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

E) BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were 1ssued during the year review.

F) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION
During the vear there 1s no emplovee stock option scheme approved.

AMATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCUREED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS RELATFE AND THE
DATE OF THE EEPORT




There have no any material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year if the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERTAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURETS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCEERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which affect the
going concern status and future operation of the Company.

CTILIZATION OF [PO FUND

The Initial Public Offer fund 1= utilized for the purpose for which the amount 1s raised as mentioned m the
prospectus and there 15 no deviation or vanation m the Utilization of IPO Fund.

POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND SENTOR MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY:

The Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your Company. The
salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Femuneration Policy covering the policy on appointment
and remmneration of Directors including crteria for determining qualifications. positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matters. The same has been uploaded on website of the Company
www. laxmilifestvle coan.

Salient feature of the Policy as follows:
(1) APPOINTMENT & QUALTFICATION:

a) The Committes shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification. expertizse and experience of
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the
Board his / her appointment The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification
expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient or satisfactory for the concerned
position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the emplovment of any person as Whole-Time Director
who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position

may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a
special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice.

(ii) TERM'TENURE:

a) Managing Director’ Whole-Time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its, Managing Director or Whole-Time Director
for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No reappointment shall be made earlier than one vear before
the expiry of term_

b) Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive yvears on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a Special Resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appointment 1n the Board's report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more
than two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 vears each, but such Independent Director shall be




eligible for appointment after expiry of three vears of ceasing to become an Independent Director.
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, duning the said period of three years, be appointed m or
be associated wath the Company in anv other capacity, etther directly or indirectly.

(iif) REMOVAL:

Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned 1n the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded 1n writing,
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of
the said Act, rules and regulations.

(iv) RETIREMENT:

The Directors, KMP and Semior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company.

{(v) EVALUATION:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (vearly).

(viy POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORSEMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL:

a) Remuneration to Manaming Director, Whole-Time Director, Executive, Key Managerial Personnel and
Semior Management Personnel: The RemunerationCompensation’ Commmussion etc. to be paid to
Director Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time bemg 1n force.

b) Eemuneration to Non-Executive' Independent Director: The Non-Executive Independent Director may
receive remuneration’ compensation commission as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
amount of sitting fees shall be subject to limits as provided under the Compames Act, 2013 and rules
made there under or any other enactment for the ttme being in force and as may be decided by the Board
in consultation with Non-Executive’ Independent Director. Provided that Non-Executive Independent
Dhrectors are not ehimble for any Stock Option.

(vit) REVIEW AND AMENDMENT:

The Nomuination and Remuneration Committes or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems
necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
or by the Board as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there 13 any statutory
changes necessitating the change in the policy.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

As required under Regulation 34 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™) the Management Discussion and
Analysis of the Company for the vear under review is presented 1n a separate section forming the part of
the Anmial Report 1s attached here with as “Annexure I7.

BOAED DIVERSITY:

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its process. We believe that
a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill. regional and




industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicitv, race and gender which wall
help us retain our competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets

out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors.

DIEECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL:

As per Provisions of Section 152 of the Compamies Act, 2013, Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah

15 liable to retire by rotation and i1s eligible to offer herself for re-appointment.

Changes made during the review period are as under:

2l

Diame ok Dicerion
KMP

Niravbhai  Arvindbhai |

Shah
[DIN: 07868247]

30-09-2022

Re-appointment as
Independent Dhrector of the
Company for a period of
Five (5) vears

Manish  Mahendrabhai
Tain
[DIN: 07871644]

Jugal Rajendrakomar

Dave

30-09-2022

30-09-2022

Re-appointment as
Independent Director of the
Company for a period of
Five (5) years
Re-appointment as
Independent Dhrector of the
Company for a period of
Five (5) years

Preet D Kuriya
[DIN: 09813390]

Jayesh Chinubhai Shah
[DIN: 02475665]

05-12-2022

15-10-2022

Appointed as an Additional
Independent Director for a
period of Fwve (5) vears
subject to approval of
Members in General
Re-appointed as Managing
Director of the Company for
a pertod of Five (5) years.

FRupalben  Javeshkumar
Shah

[DIN: 02479662]

15-10-2022

Fe-appointed as Whole Time
Director of the Company for
a period of Five (5) years.

Dhaval Parekh

11-02-2023

Resigned from the post of
Company  Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Jayesh Laxmanbhai

Bhavsar

01-04-2023

Appomnted as  Company
Secretary & Compliance
Officer

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act. with respect to Director Responsibility Statement, the Board of

Diurectors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

()

In the preparation of the ammual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;




The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records 1 accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there

under for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other wregularities;

The directors had prepared the anmal accounts on a going concern basis;

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such mternal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure comphance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such svstems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE.:

During the year 2022-23, the Board of Directors met 9 times, viz: 30.05.2022, 27.06.2022, 02.09.2022,
07.09.2022_ 15.10.2022. 19.10.2022, 14.11.2022, 05.12.2022 and 11.02.2023.

The Composttion of Board of directors and the details of meetings attended by the members during the
year are given below.

No. of Board
Name of Director Category Mma Meetings

Mr. Jayesh Chinubhai Shah Chairman & Managing 9 9
_ Dhrector

Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshkumar | Wholetime Director
Shah

Mr. Niravbhat Arvindbhat Shah Independent & Non

Executive Director

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai Jamn Independent & Non

Executive Director

' Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar Dave Independent & Non
Executive Director

M. Preet D. Kuriva | Additional Independent
& Non Executive
Director

MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Commuttee of the Company is constinted 1n line with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Repulations, 2015, The Audit Committee met 4 times durmng the year 2022-23 1e. on
30.052022_02.09.2022_14.11.2022 and 11.02.2023_




Mr. Mamish Mahendrabhai Jain [DIN: 07871644] s the Chairman of Audit Committee.

Meetings held :
Members Category during the tenure of Micatngs
i : attended
the Directors
Mr. Mamsh Mahendrabhai Chairperson 2 4

Jam
Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai Member
Shah
Mr. Jayesh Chunubhai Shah Member

MEETING OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Commuttee of the Company 1s constituted in line wath the provisions of
Section 178 of the Compamies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015, The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 times durning the
year 2022-23 1e. on30.05.2022_ 02092022 14.11.2022 and 05.12.2022.

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar Dave [DIN: 07895716] 1z the Charman of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee.

Aleetings held during Meetings
Members Category the tenure of the attended
Directors
Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar Chairperson 4 =
Dave
Mr. Niravbhat Arvindbha Member
Shah

Mr. Mamsh Mahendrabhai Member
Jain

MEETING OF STAKEFHOLDER EELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholder Relationshup Commuttes of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 2 times during the year
2022-23 1e.0n02.09.2022 and 14.11.2022.

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai Shah [DIN: 07868247] iz the Chairman of Stakeholder Relationship
Commuttee

Meetings held during Meetings
Members Category the tenure of the attended
Directors

Mr. Niravbhat Arvindbhai Chairperson 2
Shah

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhar Iember
Jain

Mr. Jayesh Clhunubhai Shah Member




MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Compantes
Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company
was held on 11% February 2023.

Mr. Preet D Kuriva [DIN: (9813390] 1s the Chatrman of Independent Directors Meeting.

Meetings held during Meetings
the tenure of the attended

Members Category 3
Directors

Mr. Preet D Kuriva Independent & Non- 1
Executive Director
Mr. Niravbhar Arvindbha Independent & Non-
Shah Executive Director
Mr. Jugal Rajendraloumar Independent & Non-
Dave Executive Director
Mr. Mamsh Mahendrabhas Independent & Non-
Jain Executive Director

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annnal evaluation of tts own performance, board commuttees,
and mmdividual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The
performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basts of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes,
information and functiomng, etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after
seeking mmputs from the committee members on the basis of critersa such as the composition of
commuttees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The above criteria are based on the Guidance Note
on Board Evaluation issued by the Securtties and Exchange Board of India on Jarmary 5. 2017. In a
separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors. the board as a
whole and the Chairman of the Company were evaluated, taking into account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors. The Board and the Nommation and Remuneration Committee
reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the
individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the 1ssues to be discussed,
meamngful and constructive contribution and inputs 1 meetings, etc. In the board meeting that followed
the meeting of the mndependent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Commuttes, the
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance
evaluation of mdependent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director
being evaluated.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

Your Company has recetved declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act. 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of mdependence as prescribed under Section
149(6) of Compamies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules 1ssued there under as well as under
Regulation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Fequirements) Regulations, 2015,




CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy 1n accordance with the requirements of the
SEBI (Prolmbition of Tnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lavs
down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of
the Company as well as consequences of violation The Policy has been fornmliated to regulate, monttor
and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in
Company’s Shares. The Insider trading policy of the Company covering the code of practices and
procedures for farr Disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the
preverition of Tnsider Trading s available on the website wow laxmlifestvle coan

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company mmplemented sumtable controls to ensure ifts operational, compliance and reporting
objectives. The Company has adequate policies and procedures in place for its current size as well as the
future growing needs. These policies and procedures play a pivotal role in the deployment of the internal
controls. They are regularly reviewed to ensure both relevance and comprehensiveness and compliance is
ingrained into the management review process.

Adequacy of controls of the kev processes is also being reviewed by the Internal Audit team Suggzestions
to further strengthen the process are shared with the process owners and changes are suitably made.
Significant findings. along with management response and status of action plans are also periodically
shared with and reviewed by the Audit Committee. It ensures adequate internal financial control exist 1n
design and operation.

M's. Dipesh Chokshi & Co. Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (ICAT Firm Registration No.114533W)
15 the internal auditor of the Company, who conducts internal audit and submut half vearly/vearly reports
to the Audst Committee. The Internal Audit 1s processed to design to review the adequacy of internal
control checks in the system and covers all sigmificant areas of the Company's operations. The Audit
Committee reviews the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its activities. The Board
has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 1ts business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable Financial disclosures.

DETAILS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary and associate Company during the period of
Feporting.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2023 will be available on the Company’s website
Le. www laxmulifestyle co.in.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE EEPORT:

As per regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation. the Compliance with the Corporate Governance
provisions shall not apply 1n respect of the following class of the Companies:

a. Listed entity having paid up equity share caprtal not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth not
exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial vear;

b. Listed entity which has histed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Fedressal) Act, 2013. There was no case filed or registered with the Commuttee during the year, under the
Sexual Harassmernt of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohubition & Redressal) Act, 2013 Further
Company ensures that there s a healthy and safe environment for everv women employee at the
workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women emplovee.
Commuttee formed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act. 2013 15 as under

Members Category

Mrs. Rupalben Jayeshbhai Shah Chairperson
Mr. Kshamaben Pravinkumar Shah Member
Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar Dave Member
Mr. Mamish Mahendrabhai Jain Member

BASIS OF PEEPARATION OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

The Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and on accrual basis
accordance with apphicable accounting standards referred to 1o section 133 read with rule 7 of the
Compamies (Accounts) rules, 2014,

ERISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has established a well-defined process of risk management wherein the identification:
analysis and assessment of the vanious risks, measuring of the probable impact of such risks, formulation
of risk mitigation strategy and implementation of the same takes place in a structured manner. Though the
various risks associated with the business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to
mimmize the 1 impact of such risks on the Dparatu:rﬂs of the Company. Necessary internal control systems
are also put i place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that business
operations are directed towards attatning the stated organizational objectives with optimum utilization of
the resources. The Company, through its risk management process, aims to contain the risks within s
appetite. There are no risks which in the opimon of the Board threaten the existence of the Company.

REPORTING ON SUSTAINABILITY
We are continuously striving to promote better and more effective sustamability policy and practices. In

order to ensure transparent commumication of our sustamability efforts fo all our stakeholders we have
made conscious efforts through technology mnovation and effective communication and transparency.




DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such. no amount on account of principal
or mterest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet as per section 73
and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Loans, Guarantees and Tnvestments covered under Section 186 of the Compamies Act, 2013 from the part
of the notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULAES OF CONTRACTS ORE ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED
PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into dunmg the vear under the review were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company which may have a potential conflict with the mterest of the Company
at large. Your Directors draw vour attention to related parties” transactions entered as per section 188 of
the companies during the vear as are detailed in “Annexure-IIT" attached to this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Vigl Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate Avenues to the
emplovees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns about any unethical behaviour, by
using the mechanism provided 1n the Policy. In cases related to financial srregulartties, mncluding fraud or
suspected fraud. the employvees may directly approach the Charman of the Audit Committee of the

Company. We confirm that no director or employvee has been denied access to the Audit Committee
during F Y. 2022-23.

The Policy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended agamst any emplovee in
retaliation to his'her disclosure, of any, m good faith of any unethical and improper practices or alleged
wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees from unfawr or prejudicial treatment by anyone 1n
the Company. The same 15 available on the Company’s website 1 e, www laxmulifestvle coin

AUDITORS:
1. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M's Bhagat & Co (Firm Registration No 127250W), Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad have been
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years at the 10% Annual General
Meeting held on 12® August, 2019. As required under Regulation 33(d) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations,
2015 the Auditors have confirmed that they hold a valid certificate 13sued by the Peer Review Board of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Board of directors pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, has appointed M's.
Hitarth 8. Shah & Associates (CP. No. 23616), Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company to conduct the Secretartal Audit as per the provisions of the said Act for the
Finhanrial Year 2022-23.




A Secretanial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 15 annexed herewith as “Annexure-IT" in Form
MR-3. There are no adverse chservations in the Secretarial Audit Report which call for explanation.

3. INTEENAL AUDITOR

The Board of directors has appomted M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as
the internal auditor of the company. The Internal Auditor conducts the internal audit of the functions and
operations of the Company and reports to the Audit Commuttee and Board from time to time.

4. COST AUDITORS AND THETR REPORT:

As per provision of section 148(3) of Compamtes Act, 2013 and mule 6(2) of Compames (Cost records and
audit) Rules, 2014, the company 15 not required to appoint a cost auditor to mamtain | audit the cost
records of the company for cost audit report.

EEVIEW OF AUDITORS REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT:

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Statutory Auditors M's Bhagat &
Co. (FRN: 127250W), Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, m the Auditor’s report and by Secretanal
Aunditors M's. Hitarth S. Shah & Associates, Ahmedabad Practicing Company Secretary, in their
Secretarial Andit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023,

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:
During the yvear under review, neither the Statutory nor the Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit

Commuttee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud commutted against
the Company by its officers or employees. the details of which would need to be mentioned in the

Board’s Report.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

During the vear under review, all the equity shares were dematerialized through deposttories viz. National
Securities Depository Limited and Central Deposttory Services (India) Limited, which represents 100%
of the total paid-up capital of the Company. The Company ISIN No. 13 INE258Y01016 and Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent 15 KFin Technologies Limuted (Formerly fmown as KFin Technologies Private
Limited).

PARTICTULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the vear under review, there was no emplovee who has drawn remuneration 1n excess of the limats
set out under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Disclosures pertaming to
remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with rule 5 (1) of the
Companies {Appomniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as
“Annexure IV,

DIRECTOR REMUNERATION AND SITTING FEES:

Member's attention 13 drawn to Financial Statements wherein the disclosure of remuneration paid to
Directors 15 given during the vear 2022-23. No Sitting fees have been paid to the Non-executive directors
and Independent Directors. The Nomnation and remuneration policy 15 available on the website of the
compaty at www. laxmilifestyle co.in




DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS:

The Beard of Directors have submutted notice of interest in Form MBP 1 under Section 184(1) as well as
information by directors in Form DIR 8 under Section 164(2) and declarations as to compliance with the
Companies Act, 2013,

DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS:

Dunng the financial year 2022-23 under review the Company has recerved Form DIR-8 from all
Directors as required under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appotntment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 that none of the Directors of vour
Company 1s disqualified; to hold office as director disqualified as per provision of Section 164(2) of the
Compamies Act, 2013 and debarred from holding the office of a Director pursuant to any order of the
SEBI or any such authority 1 terms of SEBTs Cucular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated 20th June
2018 on the subject “Enforcement of SEBI orders regarding appomntment of Diectors by Listed
Companies™.

The Directors of the Company have made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of
the Compames Act. 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

Your Directors states that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the Secretanal
Standards and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (3CORES):

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress system The salient
features of this system are centralized database of all complamnts, online upload of Action Taken Reports
{ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaimnt
and fts current status. Your Company has been registered on SCORES and makes every effort to resolve
all investor complamnts recerved through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the
receipt of the complaint. The Company has not recerved any complaint on the SCORES during financial
year 2022-23.

INVESTOR GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL STATTUS:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no complaints or queries received from the shareholders of
the Company. Companyv Secretary, acts as the Compliance Officer of the Company is responsible for
complying with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, requirements of securmies laws and SEBI
Insider Trading Regulations. The Investor can be sent their query at cs@laxmilifestvle coin

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 8§ of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding conservation of energy, technology
abserption and foreign exchange earmings and outgo are under:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Energy conservation 15 very important for the company and therefore energy conservation measures are
undertaken wherever practicable in its plant and attached facilities. The Company i1s making every effort




to ensure the optimal use of energy, avoid waste and conserve energy by using energy efficient
equipment’s with latest technologies.

| F.Y. 2022-23 (Amount in Rs.)
 Rs. 71.68.540-

| Rs. 19,31.280/-

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Your Company firmly believes that adoption and use of technology iz a fundamental business
requirement for carrying out business effectively and efficiently. While the industry 13 labour mtensive,
we believe that mechanization of development through technological mnovations is the way to address
the huge demand supply gap m the industry. We are constantly upgrading our technology to reduce costs
and achieve economies of scale. Innovation and focus of continuously launching a new offering drive
differentiation and creating value has become a norm for the Industry, Thus a robust focus on developing
new features and technology solotions to capture the consumer’s imagination and fuel the desire for
enhanced experiences continues to be critical for Organizations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The foreign exchange earnings and out flow during the period under review as follows:

Particulars 202223 202122
Total foreign exchange outgo - -
Total foreign exchange inflow | - ' -

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company is pleased to report that duning the vear under reporting, the industrial relations were
cordial

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportumty to place on record the appreciation of the valuable contribution and
dedication shown by the emplovees of the Company, RTA. Auditors and Practicing Company Secretary
which have contributed to the successful management of the Company’s affars.

The Directors also take this opportumty to thank all the stakeholders, Investors, Clients, Banks,
Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued support.
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Manekchowle Ahmedabad — 380001,

Gmyarat, India

Jayesh Chinubhai Shah Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah
Managing Director Whole Time Director
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Date: 28 August, 2023
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MANAGEMENT DISCTUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ANNEXTUREI

Laxmi Goldorna House Limited

Ahmedabad

GEMS AND JEWELLFRY INDUSTRY

Growing demand:

India’s gems and jewellery exports reached USS 39 .45 billion in 2021-22, a 54.68% nise from the
previonus vear.

In 2022, India ranks first among the top exporters i cut & polished diamoends, and second mn gold
1ewellery, silver jewellery and lab-grown diamonds.

Increasing Investments:

The total foreign direct investment (FDI) mflows in the gems and jewellery sector during 2021-22
stood at USS 58.77 llion.

In September 2021, Malbar Group mmvested Rs. 730 Crore (USS 100 mullion) 1n a gold refinery
and jewellery unit in Hyderabad.

Policy Support /Government Initiatives

The Government has permitted 100% FDI under the automatic route™®* in this sector.
The Government has reduced custom duty on cut and polished diamond and colored gemstones
from 7.5% to 5% and NIL.

Attractive Opportunifies

India’s gold demand will witness a sharp upswing to top 800 tonnes in 2023,

In the fourth quarter of 2022 demand for gold rose stood at 219.7 tonnes.

The FDI inflows in the gems and jewellery sector increased by 60.78% i FY22 on a year-over-
year hasis.

(Source - hitps-www.ibef org/indusiry/ gems-jewellery-mdia aspx)




INDIAN REAL FSTATE INDUSTRY

The real estate sector 15 one of the most globally recognized sectors. Tt comprises of four sub-sectors -
housing, retail hospitality, and commercial. The growth of this sector 15 well complemented by the
growth in the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban
accommodation The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct,
indirect and mduced effects 1n all sectors of the economy.

In India, the real estate sector is the second-highest emplovment generator, after the agniculture sector. It
15 also expected that this sector will incur more non-resident Indian (NRI) investment, both in the short
term and the long term Bengaluru 1s expected to be the most favoured property tnvestment destination for
NRIzs, followed by Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delhi and Dehradun

Demand

According to Savills India, real estate demand for data centres 15 expected to increase by 15-18
million sq. ft. by 2025
The sales 1n the luxury residential market scaled by 151% year-over-vear (y-o-v) in the guarter
from January-March, 2023

»  Orzanized retail real estate stock 1s expected to mncrease by 28% to 82 mallion sg_ £t by 2023

Opportunities

s As per ICRA estimates. Indian firms are expected to raise >Rs. 3.5 tnllion (USS 48 billion)
through infrastructure and real estate mvestment trusts in 2022, as compared with raised funds
worth USS 29 billion to date;

Private market investor, Blackstone, which has significantly invested in the Indian real estate
sector (worth Rs. 3.8 lakh crore (US$ 50 bullion), 1s seeking to invest an additional Rs. 1.7 lakh
crore (USS 22 billion) by 2030,

Policy Support

Driven by increasing transparency and refurns, there’s a surge 1n private mvestment m the sector.
The Government has allowed FDI of up to 100% for townships and settlements development
prajects;

In the Umon Budget 2023-24, a commitment of Rs. 79,000 Crore (USS 9.64 hillion) for PM
Awas Yojana has been announced. which represents a §6% increase compared to the last year.

Investments
s  The Private Equity Investments 1 India’s real estate sector, stood at USS 4.2 billion in 2023,
s FDI m the sector (including construction development & activities) stood at USS 55.5 hillion
from April 2000-December 2022,

Road Ahead

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has given its approval for the Real Estate Investment
Trust (REIT) platform, which will allow all kind of investors to mvest in the Indian real estate market. Tt
would create an opportunity worth Rs. 1.25 trillion (USS 19.65 billien) in the Indian market i the coming
vears. Responding to an increasingly well-informed consumer base and bearing i mand the aspect of
clobalization. Indian real estate developers have shifted gears and accepted fresh challenges. The most
marked change has been the shift from family-owned businesses to that of professionally managed ones.
Real estate developers, m meeting the growing need for managing multiple projects across cities, are also




investing in centralized processes to source material and organize manpower and hinng qualified
professionals 1n areas like project management, architecture and engineering.

The residential sector 18 expected to grow sigmficantly, with the central government ainung to buld 20
million affordable houses in urban areas across the country by 2022, under the ambitious Pradhan Mantn
Awas Yojana (PMAY) scheme of the Union Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs. Expected growth in
the number of housing units 1 urban areas will mcrease the demand for commercial and retail office
space.

The current shortage of housing 1n urban areas i1s estimated to be ~10 million units. An additional 25
million units of affordable housing are required by 2030 to meet the growth in the country’s urban
population.

The growing flow of FDI in Indian real estate 15 encouraging increased transparency. Developers, m order
to attract funding, have revamped their accounting and management systems to meet due diligence
standards. Indian real estate 1s expected to attract a substantial amount of FDI 1n the next two vears with
US$ 8 billion capital mfusion by FY22.

{Source - hitps:/"'www.ibef org/industry/real-estate-india aspx)




SWOT ANALYSIS OF OUR COMPANY
Stremgths

Expenienced and resourceful promoters having diversified business interest
Availability of raw matenial in the local market or purchasing of old jewels
Availability of Low cost and skilled technical and professional Manpower
Comfortable capital structure with below unity gearmng level

High-quality jewellery at competitive prices

Weaknesses

Moderate scale of operations and thin profit margins

Weak debt coverage indicators

Highly working capital-intensive nature of operation leading to 90% utilization of working capital
bank borrowings.

Project funding and execution risk

Susceptibality of margins to volatile raw matenal prices

Presence in highly fragmented, nature driven and competitive gems & jewellery industry

Opportunities
= Encasing the reputation for development in another area.
o High and mcreasing purchasing power of the people
s Expanzion of business in real estate activities

Threats

The injection of fresh, creative designs in a somewhat stagnant mdustry
Fluctuation in Gold prices

High entry cost in the newer markets.

Competition from famly owned business in this sector

Competition with big real estate’s groups.

RISKS AND CONCEERNS

The Indian economy 15 on a high growth trajectory, with several favourable macroeconomic mdicators
supporting the growth momentum The jewellery industry 15 expected to benefit from the recent
developments 1 the economy. Higher income in the hands of farmers and rural population, driven by
normal monsoon forecast, will translate mto robust spending and consumption, thus fuelling the demand
for jewellery. Frequent regulatory changes and fluctuations in gold and commodity prices may pose a
challenge to the Company’s margins. Presence of unorgamised players and expansion of regional players
results in intense competition in the jewellery industry.

FINANCIAL PERFOEMANCE

The Company’s financial performance for the vear ended on March 31, 2023 1s as below:
(Rs)
Total Revenue 60.90.63.170 | 59.88.53.728
Total Expenditure 60.35.34.762 | 39.71.68.651
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 55.28.408 16.85.077
_Legs Cupren) Tax : 1305249 | (4.50.000)




Deferred Tax L65315 23247
Profit /(Loss) after Taxation 39.56.945 | 2593724 |
 Balance carried to Balance Sheet 39.56.945 12.59.324 |
Earmings Per Share(EPS) . ,
Basic 0.1% | 0.06 |

Diluted ' 0.19 0.06 |

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTENMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations'business of the company,
through which the assets are verified and frauds, errors are reduced and accounts, information connected
to 1t are mamntamed such, so as to timely completion of the statements. The Company has adequate
systems of Internal Controls commensurate with its size and operations to ensure orderly and efficient
conduct of business. These controls ensure safepuarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and
error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
information The company gets internal audit and verification done at regular intervals. The requirement
of having mternal audntor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other classes of companies as
prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures of company,

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN EESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT

Your Company has undertaken emplovee’s development initiatives. which have very positive impact on
the morale and team spirit of the emplovees. The company has continued to give special attention to
human resources and overall development.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the reports of the Board of Directors and Management’s discussions and analysis
may be forward looking statements within the meaming of applicable securtties laws and regulations.
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied since Company’s operations are
influence by manyv external and internal factors bevond the control of the Company. The Company
assumes no responstbility to publicly amend, modify or revise any of these statements on the basis of any
subsequent developments, information or events.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Khancho. M G Havel Road.

Manekchowk Ahmedabad — 380001,

Guarat, India

Javesh Chinubhai Shah Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02479665 DIN: 02479662

Date: 28" August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
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ANNEXTURE IT

Form No. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.? of the Companies
(Appoiniment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To.

The Members,

LAXMI GOLDOENA HOUSE LIMITED
[CIN:L36911GJ2010PLC039127)

I am appointed by the Board of Directors of LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED (hereinafter called
“the Company™) to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2023.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M's. LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED. Secretarial
Andit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances

The Company's Management 1s responsible for preparation and mamntenance of secretarial records and for
devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations. My
responsibility 1s to express an opmnion on the Secretarial records, Standards and procedures followed by
the Company with respect to Secretarial Comphances.

Secretarial Auditor's Responsibility

Secretarial Auditor’s responsibility is to report to the Board about compliance with the provisions of the
Act. The mules made thereunder and other laws applicable to the Company and to express an opinion on
the Secretanial records, Standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to Secretarial
Compliances.

For conducting the Audit for the Financial Year 2022-23_ T have relied upon the financial data provided
by the company officials. I have verified the books of accounts of the Company to form true and fair view
on the books of accounts of the Company or any matter mncidental thereto. T believe that the audnt
inspection T have conducted 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for my audit opinion T have
obtained management certification’undertaking where I could not verify any data. Moreover, mformation
on the statutory compliance of Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other incidental statutes
applicable to the Company were duly obtained duning the andit period.

Details of Statutory Auditor & Infernal Auditor

Statutory Auditor Internal Auditor

M/s Bhagat & Co. Naia M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants h Chartered Accountants
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FEN 127250W FEN 114533W

Based on my verfication of the Companyv’s books, papers, mumite books, forms and returns filed and
other records mamntained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authonized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, T hereby report that i my
opmon, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2023,
comphed with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place commensurate with the operations of the Company and to
the extent_ 1n the manner and subject to the reportimg made heremafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintamed by
LAXMI GOLDOENA HOUSE LIMITED (““the Company™) for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2023 according to the provisions of:

{i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under: During the Audn
exercise, I noted that the Company has maintained statutory registers, mimites books and has
entered the transactions in the statutory registers maintained The Company has also established
the whistle blower policy and has formed required sub committees as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Dhzclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

{(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1256 (*‘SCRA?) and the rules made
thereunder: I have noted that the Company has comphlied with the continuous
listing requirements under Rule 19A of the SCRA and other compliance under Rule
19 (2) (b) of the SCRA..

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder: The
Company has duly executed the tr1 partite agreement with NSDL and CDSL and complied with
the requirements under Clause 76 of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Imvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings: The Companv has not recetved Foretgn Direct Investment for public
zsue during the reporting period. As informed to us by the management, there was no Overseas
Direct Imvestment or ECB in the Company during the reporting vear.

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015: The Company has duoly made disclosure of
mformation regarding documents, forms, returns, notices, certificate, financial results,
share holding pattern etc. with the stock exchange during the reporting period.




The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: During the vear of reporting. there was no acquisition or
disposal of the shares reported under Regulation 29(1). Accordingly, the Company has
not made anv reporting to the Stock Exchanges on dealing of securities bevond the
prescribed limits. Other applicable reporting as required under the said Regulations have
been complied with.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992/2015: The applicable disclosures'provisions required under the
Insider Trading Regulations have been complied with.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2000/2018: All Disclosure/ Provisions required pursuant to
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20092018 have been
complied with.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: Not Applicable to the company
during the reporting period

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021: Not Applicable to the company dunng the reporting
period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client: Not Applicable to the company duning the reporting period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period.

Direct and Indirect Tax laws including The Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules
made there under, Goods and Service Tax etc.: The Company has obtamed the
required registrations under various Acts of direct and indirect tax laws and was generally
regular in filing returns with the respective authorities.

{vi) Other applicable laws to the Company during the reporting period which the Company
have complied with:

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)
f)
g)
k)
1)

Emplovees™ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

Payment of Borus Act, 1965

The Pavment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Bureau of Indian Standards Act. 2016 erstwhile Bureau of Indian Standards Act,
1986

The Legal Metrology Act, 2009

The BIS Scheme for hallmarking of Gold & Silver Jewellery

The Standards of Weights & Measures Act, 1976

The F.eal Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016

Indian Contract Act 1872




1} The Registrations Act, 1908
k) Indian Stamp Act 1899

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i.  Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (55-2) 1ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made effective
from 01 July, 2015;

Based on the examination conducted during the reporting period (017 April. 2022 to 31" March,
2023) I hereby report that;

The Company has comphied with the provisions of the Act. Rules. Regulations, Guidelines. Standards,
etc.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes m the composition of the Board of
Directors during the reportmg period (2022-23) were made in compliance with all the applicable
provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Changes
in the Board of Directors during the vear are as under:

| S.N. | Name of Director & KMP | Date of Event | Particulars of changes

1. | Niravbhai Arvindbhai Shah 30-09-2022 | Re-appointment as
[DIN: 073868247] Independent Director of the Company for
a period of Five (3) vears
Manish Mahendrabhai Jain 30-09-2022 | Re-appointment as
[DIN: 07871644] Independent Director of the Company for
a period of Five (5) years
Jugzal Rajendrakumar Dave 30-09-2022 | Re-appointment as
Independent Director of the Company for
a period of Five (5) years
Preet D Kuriya 05-12-2022 | Appointed as an Addmional Independent
[DIN: 09813390] Director for a penod of Five (3) years
subject to approval of Members
General Meeting
Jayesh Chinubhai Shah 15-10-2022 | Re-appointed as Managing Director of the
[DIN: 02479665] _Company for a period of Five (5) years.
Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah 15-10-2022 Re—appomed as Whole Time Director of
[DIN: 02479662] the Company for a period of Five (3)
: - | e
Dhaval Parekh 11-02-2023 Resigned from the post of Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer
Jayesh Laxmanbhai Bhavsar 01-04-2023 | Appomnted 2z Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda items were sent at
least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtamng further information and
clarifications on the agenda tems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Whenever there 15 shorter notice than 7 days, at least One Independent Director was present in the
Meeting.




All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are camied through majority while the
dissenting directors | members’ views are captured and recorded as per Company policy. However, there
were no dissenting directors | members” views noticed in the mimites of general meeting | board minutes
for the reporting period.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes i the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monttor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. The Company has accordingly appointed the internal auditors to take care of
internal systems and processes.

I further report that during the audit period of the Company there were following events / actions
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, ouidelines, standards, etc

1. The company has passed Special Resolution through Postal Ballot for mugrating the company to
main board. However, the migration 15 still under process.

Disclaimers:

a. Muaintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit

. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the corvectess of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that
the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion

. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness af financial records and Books af
Accounts of the company.

| Where ever required, T have obtained the Management representation abowt the compliance af
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events efc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asswrance as to the future viability of the company
nar of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
COmpany.

For, Hitarth 5. Shah & Associates

Sd/-
Date: 25th August, 2023 S Hitarth 5. Shah
Place: Ahmedabad ACS: 50723
UDIN: A0S07T28E000870030 CP No.: 23616
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ANNEXTURE-III
FOEMNO. AQC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered mto by the company with

related parties referred to m sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:

All contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of matenal contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name of | Nature of | Natureof | Duration of | Salient . Date(s} of | Amount
Related | relationship Contract / contracts/ | terms of approval | paid as
Party agreement / | agreements | contracts or | by the advances,
tramsactions | / agreements. | Board, if | if any:
transactions | or any:

transactions

including

the

value, if any |

Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. If required.

Eegistered Office: By Order of the Board
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Khancho. M G Havel Road.

Manekchowk Ahmedabad — 380001,

Guarat, India

Javesh Chinubhai Shah Rupalben Jayeshkumar Shah
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02479665 DIN: 02479662

Date: 28" August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12), READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES,
2014]

ANNEXTUEE-IV

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
emplovees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.

Remuneration of Whole-Time Directors & Managing Director:

| 8r. | Name of Director Femuneration Eatio of %% increase

No. (Bs. In Lakhs) remuneration to Remuneration
Median mn yvear ended
Remuneration of | 31¥ March
the emplovees 2023

Mr. Jayesh C. Shah
{Managing Dhrector)
Mrs. Rupalben J. Shah
| (Wholetime Director)

A. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors:

Sr. | Name of Director Designation %% increase n
No. Femuneration in
vear ended 31%
March 2023
Mr. Niravbhai A. Shah | Independent & Non Executive -
Director

Mr. Manish M. Jain Independent & Non Executive

Director

Mr. Jugal R Dave Independent & Non Executrve

Director

Independent & Non Executive

Director

No remuneration was paid to any Independent & Non-Executive Directors in the vear
2022-23.

Note: The remuneration of Independent Directors comprises of only siting fees paid to
them for attending the meetings of the Board and other committee meetings. Hence, the
percentage mcrease of thewr remuneration has not been considered for the above purpose.




B. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. Name of KMP [ﬁesiénation % increase m
No. remuneration in year

_ended 31 March 2023

Mr. Dhaval M. Parekh Company Secretary 3334
(tll 11.02.2023)

The percentage mcrease in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer. Company Secretary or Manager, if anv, in the financial yvear: NA

The percentage tncrease in the median remuneration of employees n the financial vear
2022-23 (approx.).- NA

The number of permanent employvees on the rolls of Company in the financial year 2022-
23:- 39 Emplovees

Average percentile increase made in the salaries of emplovees other than the managerial
remuneration in the last financial vear was 10%. The increase is based on economic
factors mamly on account of Inflation, Performance Rise, availabilty of the requmed
talent, status of the relevant industry etc. - NA

. Affirmation that the remuneration 15 as per the remuneration policy of the Company
- We affirm that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Laxmi House, Opp. Bandharano For Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
Khancha, M G Haveli Road

Manekchowk Abhmedabad — 380001,

Guarat, India

Javesh Chinubhai Shah Rupalben Jayveshkumar Shah
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02479665 DIN: 02479662

Date: 28™ August, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat




Independent Auditor’s Report

To.
The Members of
Laxmi Goldorna House Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanving standalone financial statements of Laxmi Goldorna House
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory mformation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted m India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregulanties; selection and application of appropniate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mamtenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuning the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken mto account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be mcluded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment_
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.




An audit also mcludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31°* March 2023 and its profit and
its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”™) 1ssued by the
Central Govemnment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we have
given m the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified mn the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audst.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compames
{Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31° March
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 15 disqualified as on
31* March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

In our opinion with respect to internal financial control, the said Para 15 applicable to
Company and & hereby attached as Annexure - B

With respect to the other matters to be mcluded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Compamies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, mn our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
The Company does not have any pending hitigation which would impact its financial
position.
The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.




1.  There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the mnvestor education
and protection fund by the company.

For M/s BHAGAT & CO
Chartered Accountants
FEN: 127250W

(SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT)
Partner

M. No- 052725

Place:- Ahmedabad

Date:- 10/052023

UDIN: 23052725BGWWCD7S18




J_ LAXMI

—

“Annexure - A “to” the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors™ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2023, we report that:

@ @

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of 1ts fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three vears. In
accordance with this programme, certam fixed assets were venfied dunng the vear and
no matertal discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this
peniodicity of physical venfication is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

The Company is regular n maimtammng physical inventory in accordance with
paragraph 3(i1) of the Order applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans to bodies corporate covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’).

In our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

Purzuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company 15 not
required to maimntain cost records as prescribed under Section 148(1) of the Act in
respect of its products.

According to the mformation and explanations given to us, in respect of statotory dues

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted’accrued in the book
of account in respect of statutory dues including provident fund, mcome-tax, sales
tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other matenial statutory
dues have been regularly deposited dunng the year by the company with the
appropriate authonties. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on
account of employees’ state insurance and dutv of excise.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no amounts payable
respect of provident fund, income tax, GST, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax. cess as at 31° March 2023.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded mcome that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).




In our opmion and according to the information and explanations miven to us. the
Company has not defaulted mn the repayment of loans or bormowings to banks. The
Company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions or
government.

{a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause 3(1x)(a) of the Order 1s not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared will full defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or government or any fovernment authority.

(c) The Company has not taken anv term loan dunng the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the vear and hence, reporting under clause
3(ix) (c) of the Order 1s not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facte. not been used during the vear for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(1x)(f) of the Order 1s not applicable.

{a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of inmial public offer or further public
offer (including debt mstruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)
{a) of the Order 1s not applicable.

(b) Duning the vear, the Company has not made anv preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order 1s not applicable.

a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the vear.

{(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Compames Act has been filed 1n
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Compantes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

{c} We have taken into consideration the whustle blower complamts recerved by the
Company during the vear (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(x11) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 1s
not a mdhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order 15 not applicable.




(x111) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{(xrv) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

{(xv)In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with 1ts Directors or persons connected with its directors. And hence provisions of section 192 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi.) (2) In our opimion, the Company 15 not required to be registered under section 43-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
Hence_ reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (¢} of the Order 1s not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there 15 no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companes (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3{xvi) (d) of the Order 13 not applicable.

{xviL) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial vear covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial vear.

{xwviit ) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear.
(x1x) The Company 1s in position to meet all liabilities at the balance sheet date.

(xx) This clauze 18 not applicable.

For M/s BHAGAT & CO
Chartered Accountants
FEN: 127250W

(SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT)
Partner
AL No- 052725

Place: - Ahmedabad
Date: - 10/05/2023
TUDIN: 23052725 BGCWWCDT7818
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LASMI GOLDORNA
HOUSE LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of 31" March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended on that date.

Manasement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responstble for establishing and maintaining mternal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting critenia established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated i the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Fimancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAT"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate mternal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responstbility 15 to express an opinion on the Company™s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit 1n accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note’) and
the Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Compames Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Cur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaming an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the nisk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed nisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judement, including the
assessment of the risks of matenial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 15 a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertam to the mamntenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recempts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
management and directors of the companyv; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’'s
assets that could have a matenial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pentods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become 1nadequate because of changes 1n
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, 1n all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31° March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s BHAGAT & CO
Chartered Accountants
FEN: 127250W

(SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT)
Partner

M. No- 052725

Place: - Ahmedabad

Date: - 10/05/2023

UDIN: 23052725BGWWCD7S18
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LAXMNMI GOLDORMNA HOUSE LIMITED

LaMMI HOUSE, OPP. BANDHARANDO KHACHO, M G HAVELI ROAD, MAMEK CHOWK,
AHMEDABAD-ZB0OOL GUIARAT

BALAMCE SHEET AS on 31st March, 2023
MOote | Ac st Sist March,
Mo, z023

Particulars

L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholder's Funds

(=) Ehare Capltal 20, B7.19 000 20.,87.18,000
(b} Reserves and Surpius 13.,97.88,.207 10,58,.31.2532
(=) Monay recelved agalnst share warrants - 2

(3} Mon-Cumrent Liabi :
(=) long-Term Borrowl ngs £.44.10,512 15,22, 680,152
(b)) Daterrad Tax Uabllltdaes (Mat) - -
[c) Other Long Term Uasbilltias - -
[dl Long Tarm Provisions - -

[4) Current Liabilities
(=) Thart-Term Barrowlngs i17,.28,83,333 i8.25,86,811
ol Trads Pavablas = =

[c) Othar Current Uabllites ¥2,51,83, 354 45,27,.75.638
{d} Short-Term Frovislons 14, 70,000 493,000

Eiﬂnfﬂ-rrﬂd tax lalbliltes 32,671 -

Total Eqguity & Liabilities 1,42,24,93.076 1,12.06, 71,854

IH.ASSETS
[1] Mon-Current Assets
(o) Fixed Assets
(1) Property. Plant and Bgul pment 84,25.327 85 75517
[} Immovable Proparty -
{111} Capltal Work In Frograss -
() Mon-current Investrments -
[c) Daferred tax asssts (nat) -
{ad) Long term tloans and advances
[=) Other non-currant assets

(2} Current Assets
(=) Currentinvestrnants 132,391,433 25,00,000
(&) Irventorlas 10 1,33 85,832,305 105,85, 82,762
[c) Trads receivables 13 55,41,545 5B, 55,3227
{d) Cagsh and cash egulvalents 1z ES.53. 9308 1.25.E8,54=

(=) Short-term loans and advanoces 1z 2,02,61,702 1,000,000

Tl Other currant assets 1a 1,24,26,683 1.19.21 277

Total Assets 1.42,24,93,076 1.12,06,71,8548
MOTES TO ACCOUNTS 24
NOTar rafarrad to shoveand notes ottoched there to form on integre! part of Solonce Sheet
Thix iz the Scionce Shewt referced 6o in our fepors of evan dote
FOR, BHAGAT & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For, Laxmi Goldoma House Limited

A SHAMEAR PRASAD BHAGAT

[Partner) Jeyesh C. Shah Rupal J. Shah

M Mo - D5ZFTZES {Mimneging Director) {Whole Time Director)
FRM Mo, 1Z7Z50W MM 02473665 DIMN:DZaT73E62

Date: 10/05/2023 Date: 10/05/2023 Date: 10/05/2023
FPlece: A e debyesd Place: Ahrmedsbesd Plaoe: Ahmedabsd

UDIN:Z20527258E6WWICDTI1E

Hshamabe=n P. Shahn Iayesh L. Bhawsar
{ Chier Financinl DTTicer) {Company Secretary)
RMem No. A47354

Date: 10,/05/2023 Date: 10/05/2023
Place: Ahmedsbed Place: Ahmedsbed
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LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

LAXMI HOUSE, OPP. BANDHARANDO KHACHDO, M G HAVELI ROAD, MANEK CHOWEK, AHMEDABAD-
JB000L GUARAT

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED on 31st March, 2023

Particulars

MNote
MO.

#As Bt 31st March,
2023

As ot Iist March, ZD22

Rewvenus from operations
othar Inconwe

ML Totol Revenue [ -+i)
Expensess:
Costof matarlals consurmed
Furchases of stock In tTradae
Changss In lnvantarias of finlaned goods, Work-ln-prograss & nd
Stock-lm-Trada
Emgl oyes Benellt Expensa
Flonanclal Costs
Depreclaton and Amortdzaton EXpensa
Othar Adminlstratve Expenses

Total Expenses [Tv]

Proflt before exceptonal and extraordlnary terms anvd fax

Excaptonal Items
Frofit befare extraordl nary Iteme and t@x [V - V1)
Extraordl nary tens

FProft bafore tax (W1l - W11}

TON ENOEnNse:
(1) Current tax
(T} Datarrad tox

T
iz

19
I
21

I

(LT 4]

eD,B7F 57,500
2,05,670

59, BV, 894,823
588905

&0,50,632, 170

59, B8,53,728

T3, 7E8,16,236F

{25,28,53,542)
2,132,252 108
2.27,34,832

17,415,550
=,29,68,248

1,.04,62,.95,735

(54.37.15,6809)
1,61,25,757
1,73,21,663

11,285,929
5,60,11,041

E0,35,34,752

53,71,68,651

55,223 402

1635077

16,85 077

16,825,077

14,0943
1,665,515

4.50,000
(Za.za7)

33 55,845

1255 333

Proflt{loss) from the perid from cont nulng operations

Prafit/iloss) from discontinulng apsrations

Tax axpanse of discountng operations

Froflt/{loss) from Discontdnuing operatlons: (200 - 2001

Profit/{loss) for the pariod (X1 + X1 29,565,945

Add- Transfar from resere -

Less: Proposed DHwildend -

Lass: Tax on Dividand =

Balano= Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 39,565,945

Earning per egulty share:
(1} Basic o.as 0.DE
{Z) D utad 0,13 0.08

MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS Z4

Schadules referrad to obove ond nobes aftaoched there to form on integrel port of Profft & Loy Stoteament

Thirinthe Praft & Loy Stotemant raferrad to im our Report of even dofa

FOR , BHAGAT & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTAMTS

12,58, 324

For, Laxmi Goldoma House Limited

CA SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT
[Partreer)

M Moo . D5SZTIS

FRM Mo, 1Z27250W

Jayesh C. Shah
{Mianeging Director)
DHM-0Z2479665

Rupal 1. Shah
{WWhole Time DHirector)
DM 2479662

Dete: 10/05/2023
Plesce: Ahrmedesbed

Date: 10,/05/ 2023
Flace: Ahmedabasd

Date: 30052022
Plac=: Ahmedsbed

DN 23052 725 BGWW CD7ELS

Kshamaben P. Shah
{Chief Financial Officer)

Jayesh L. Bhawvsar
{Company Secretary)
Pl Mo Aa7958

Dnte: 10,/05/2023
Plosce: Ahume dabed

Date: 10/05/2023
Place - Ahmiedebad
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LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

LAXMMI HOUSE, OPP. BANDHARANC KHACHO, M G HAVELI ROAD, MAMNEK CHOWEK, AHMEDABAD-380001 GLJARAT

CASH FLOW S5TATEMENT as on 21st March, 2023

PARTICULARS

L=z ot dl=zt March, 2023

Az at3lzt March, 2022

A. Cech Flow from Operating Sctivity
Profit before Taxat on and Extra Ordinary ltems
&dd - Mon Cash & Mon Operating Expensas
Depreciation
Imterest Expenses
Prafiminary Expenses W rite OFF
Opsrating Profit before Working Capital Changss
Adjustmant for;
{lncreasa] f Decreasa in Inventory
{Increas=} f Decreasae in Debtors
Increasef(Decreass! in Short Term Provisions
Increasaf{Decraass]} in Trade Payablas
{Increasa)f Decreasa in Loans & Advances
f{lncre=sa) S Decreasain otherCurrent Az sots
Increm=a f (Decreazc} in other Current Labilites
Increa=a f (Decreasa) in other adjustments
Cash Ganerated from Operation
Tames=s Paid
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activitias

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activity
[lncressa) f Decresse in Fixed Assats
[lncressa) f Decremse in Investments & Accured Interast
Met Cash Flow from Investing Acti viti es

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Proceeds from Issue of Shares
Procesds from Securities Premium
Increase f [Decrease) in Short term Borrowings
Increasa f [Decreass] in long term Borrowi nEs
f{lncre=msa )f Decreasain long term Loans and Advancas
Intarest Expensas

Met Cazh Flow from Financing Activitias

Met increasa f (Decraasa) inCazh & Cazh Equivalonts
Dpaning Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Metlncrease f [Dacrease) in Cash & Cash Eguivalents

R=._

R=:.

55, 28,408

17,15 550
2,27.,34 832

16.85,077

11, 25.9595
1,73.21,664
3 S0 000

2,95,78.789

(25,85.99,.543)
13, 24682

{4.28,011])

[3.01.61,708)

504,811}
32.14,06,715
T.,26.16.1113
5,248

2,05,26,740

[54,27,14 465)
216,628,572
[1.82.000)

1.52. 74,909
34,05.56,604
(11, z2.999)
(15,23.95,640%
4. 50,000

5,26 10,164

(15,34 45,640}

{15,65,354)
(53,01, 454)
{1,008 56 848)

(86,28,255)
{59,00,000)
(185,28 255)

B, 42,06 532
(10,588,459, 540)

[2,27.34.832)

E,97.95,945
12.77,41.97%

(1,73.21.664}

[4.72,87.550]

18.02.17.256

(56.34,634)
1,725,828 543
60,53.000

E2.30 361
43451832
1,25.88.,543

(55,324,634}

82,39 361

MOTES :

1. Tha ocbove Cosh Fiow Statament hos baan gregored undar bhe “indirect Method™ os set out in the Accounting Standorg-3 _“Cosh Flow

Stotament” issued by ICAl

2. The pravious }-wrﬁ_auras howe bean rngrauagdfmst:rrﬂ-n' wharaver

FOR, BHAGAT & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CASHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT
[Partner)

M No.: 052725

FRMN No. 1Z2T7250W

DN 230527 25BGWWCD7E1E

For, Lawmi Goldoma House Limited

layesh C. Shah
[Managing Director)
DiMN-D2879665

Date- 10/05/2023
Place: Ahmedsbad

Ezhmsmaben P. Shah
{Chief Finmncisl Officer]

Date=: 10/05/2023
Pilace: Ahmedsbad

Rupal I. Shah
[Whole Time Director)
DIMN:DZ479662

D=t=: 10,/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabad

Jayesh L. Bhavser
{Company Secretary)
Mem Moo 447954

Date=: 10/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabsad




_j$_ LAXMI

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023

Note : 1 Share Capital

5r.

Particulars
Mo

As-at 31st March, 2023

Asat3lst-March, 2022

1 [AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
2.10.00,0080 Equity Shares of Rs: 10/~ each.

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

153,51 800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each, Fully paid up
55 20,000 Eguity Shares of Rs 10/- each, Fully paid up [IPO)

21,00,00,000

21.00,00,000

21,00,00,600

21,00 00 600

15,35,15,000
5.52,00.000

15,15,19,000
5,52 00,000

Total in Rs.

20,87,19,000

20,87,19,000

Particulars

As-at 31st March, 2023

Asat3lst-March, 2022

Shiares Dustanding at the beginning of the year
Shiares issued during the year
Shiares bought back during the year

2 08,71,900

2,08,71,900

shares cutstanding at the end of th year

2,08,71,500

2.08,71,500

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

Particulars

Mo of Shares Held

Mo of Shares Held

Mr. layesh O Shah
Mrs_ Hupal I. Shah
Jayesh C. Shah HUF
M/s Sona hi Sona tewellers [Gujarat) Pt Lid

55,319,800
72,41,400
16,19,200

% 50,600

55,39,800
72,41,400
16,159,200

950,000

Note : 2 Reserve & Surplus

Sr. .
Particulars

g

As at 31st March, 2023

As at31st March, 2022

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve
Securities Fremium reserve
Debenture Redeemption Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

Shares Option Qutstanding Account
General Reserve

Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year
Less: Tax of Ealier years

Lezs: Transfer to Profitand Loss Afc
Add: Profit for the period

e =L TR ™ B e e R

£11,81.450

2.86,06,757

£,11,81,450

2,46 49,802

24643812

3956,945

2,33,90,478

12.59.324

Total in Rs.

10.57,88 207

10.58,31,252




Note : 3 Long Term Borro

Wings

_lﬁ_ LAXMI

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

Asat3lst March, 2023

Asat3lstMarch, 2022

1 |Term Loans
From India Bulls Housing

From Others
Loans from related parties

Fianace Limited

44410512

15,32,60,152

Total in Rs.

44410512

1532 60,152

Note : 4 Short Term Borrowings

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

Asat 3lstMarch, 2023

As-at3lstMarch; 2022

Secured
Term Loan

Workine Capitall
From Banks

ajRupee Loans

b)Forsign Currency Loans

27,28,83 333

18,85 86,811

Total in Rs.

27,28,83,323

188586811

Note : 5 Trade Payble

ST.
Mo

Particulars

Asat 315t March, 2023

As-at31stMarch, 2022

Others

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Total in Rs.

Note : 6 Other Current Liahilities

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

As at31st March, 2023

A5 at 31t March, 2022

Other Payables
alStatutory Liabilities

12312480

1212471

b)Sundry Creditors for Expenses

c)Sundry Creditors for Goods

djCurrent Maturity of India Bulls Housing Finance Loan
elAdvance received from customer [Eternia)

flAdvance received from customer (Aashivana)

glther

3¢ 03,666 67,89 805
276,159,283 E
£7,64,92,505 40,41,85,333
7,38,59 779 5.15,69,020
2376431 z

Total in As.

78,51,83,354 46.37,76,639

Note : 7 Short Term Provisions

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

Asat 3lstMarch, 2023 | Asat3lstMarch, 2022

1

Short Term Provisions
Income tax Provisions

Provision for Audit Fees

14.00,000
70,000

450,000
48 DOD

Total in Rs.

1470 000 498 000




LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITEDv

J_ LAXMI

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023

Naote : 9 Other non-current assets

Sr.
No

Particulars

As-at3lst March;
2073

Asat3istMarch,
2022

Preliminery Expenses 1o be wjo

Total in Rs.

: 10 Inventories

Asat31st March,
2023

Asat3lstMarch,
2022

Finished Goods
Land

Raw Materizl
Wark in Prograss

13.09,12 945
19,3462, 774
1143

1,01,41 85,439

1404 82 188
32 55,99 871

£0,35,10,703

Total in Rs.

1338592305

1069592 762

: 11 Trade Recievables

Particulars

As at31st March,
2023

Az zt 31zt March,
2022

Dutstanding for Less than six months
a} Unsecured, Considered Good

Qutstanding for more than sik months
al Unsecured, Considersd Good

adv 1o suppliers
a} Unsecured, Considered Good -

55,41 645

68,656,327

Total in Rs.

55.41,645

£8,66,327

: 12 Cash & Cosh Equivalent

Particulars

As at 3=t March,
2023

Ac at3ist March,
2022

Cash-in-Hand
Caszh Balance
Sub Total (A)

Bank Balance
Sub Total (B)

1257518

2244421

12,557,518

2744421

56,596,391

10344123

56896391

10344132

Total[A + B]

£3,53 909

1.5 88543




Note :13 Short Terms Loans and Advances

_j$_ LAXMI

Sr.
No

Particulars

Ag at31st March,
2023

Asat3lstMarch,
2032

Other short term Advances to be recovered

Deposits:

302,61,708

1,00,000

Total in Rs.

302,61,708

: 14 Other Current Assets

Particulars

As-at3l1st March;
2023

Asat3lstMarch,
2022

MSE Deposit

Duties and Taxes
Preliminery Expenses w)o
Other Current Assets

8,28,000
20,908,688

95 00,000

8,28,000
2401931

§6,01946

Total in Rs.

1,24 26 688

11921877




J_ LAXMI
LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

Nates Forming Integral Part of the Bafance Shest as on 31st March, 2023

Note : 8 Fived Asset

Particulars | yaearme [Addordeing | 57 | Valueatte | Valueatthe | Addition during| - Dedution tthe | WoVzsan | WoVzon
bginivg | deresr | od | bewing | vewsr [deeterer| e | 50ms | 5

5

Tangihle Assets

Furniture 2nd Fatures 3,60 100,00 3 - JE020000 | 29540800 533485 3 JO1742E8 ) SE4RTAT| B4 TH2O0
{axmi Goid Creg 343 300:00 - - JE000 | 2835800 17158% - 18507TRS | 438N
Laumi Eizrnive 1700020 - - 1703000 B504 151500 2 186500 1453500
Laum Azsnnyanz - - - : = = . .

vehicleand other aguipment | 939435000 | 1545560900 | 320065 | LOG2005500 | 193700300 122212447 - | 311544747 | 40081153 | 745733000
Azumi otd (e 139649500 - | 3M06500 | 10743000 | 167416200 - 107418200 226800
L2wmi Eternive 74,58 [ K - TREEOR000 | BRIARIO0| 10AAS5LAR - | 151381345 | 67484750

{akmi kechiyana - | 154558900 - | 154536800 s | ansmss < | 12ua7rse| 1333600t

Uite Emuipdnente IE08ZRS I 33 R0 - A8 55508700 42a78014 - LRIATTIL | 1CESIRR1S | 205319838
Laumi Gold Crmz 104430330 1 3208000 - 4153, J(AE000 | 25025007 = B0 14007 | TR401902
Laumi Eterniva 15855200 - - ; i 24598700 | 13653047 = 38173687 | 112124513
{axmi Aashiyana




J_ LAXMI

—

LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts os on 31st March, 2023

Note : 15 Revenue from Operations

Sr.
No

Particulars

Az at3IlstMarch,
2023

As at3ist March,
2022

Sale of Products
Sale of Services

60,27 57 500

58,87.94,823

Total in Rs.

60,87,57,500

59.87,94,823

: 16 Other Income

Particulars

As at 31scMarch,
2023

fs atI1stMarch,
2022

Other income

3.05,670

58,5305

Total in Rs.

305670

55.905

Note : 17 Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars

As at31stMarch,
2023

fs atIistMarch,
2022

Opening stock
Furchases
Less: Closing Stock

1143

1143

1143

1143

Total in ™

: 18 Purchase of Row Material & Stores :

Particulars

Az at3istMarch,
2023

A= at31st March,
2022

PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
Purchases
Land exprneses(net off land return}

Branch transfer of land not shown in previous year

Purchase of construction materials

57,72,28,002
{2.57.85,609)
{10,63,51 488)
29.27.36.064

555205930
4,18.05.840

40,82 34,025

Sub-total

73,78,26,969

1,04,62,85.799

: 19 Change in Inventories of finished goods, WIP and Stock in Trade

Particulars

A=z at31scMarch,
2023

A= ar31st March,
2022

O pening Stock

Finished Goods

Land

WIP of Construction sites

Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Land

WIP of construction sites

14,04,81,045
32,55,29.871
60,35,10,704
1,06,95,31,620

13,09,32 945
13.34.62 774
101,41 95435
1,33,85.91,162

12,1399 614
28,37,94.031
11.46,83,508
51,98,77,153

14,0482 188
33 5585 871
60,2510, 703
1,06,95,92.762

Total in Rs.

(25,89 99 5432)

{54,897, 15,609)




Note

: 20 Employement Benefit Expenses

J_ LAXMI

Sr.
No

Particulars

As at 31stMarch,
2023

As at 3¥stMarch,
2022

Salaries, Bonus, PF & ESIC

7,12,88,106

16125757

Total in Rs.

212 88 106

16125757

Notes : 21 Financial Cost

Sr.
No

Particulars

As at 31stMarch,
2023

As at 31stMarch,
2023

Bank Charges & |nterest
Other Borrowing costs
Other Interest

2.0492 474
22,35,506
5,852

95,569 508
77,552,156

Total in Rs.

227,34 832

17321664

Note

: 22 Other Administrative Expenses

5r.
Mo

Particulars

As at31stMarch,
2023

As 3t 31stMarch,
2022

L e« B o N B = .1 R L I o

[l i T I TR I I
Lo T = B R = Ty A S

Rent

Labour Expenses

Imsurance

Rates and taxes sxcluding taxes on Incomes
Audit fees

Prefessional fees

Other expenses

Preliminary Expenses Written off
Carting & Transportation Exps
Consultancy services

Diesel, Oil & Petrol Exps
Electricity Exps

Municipal Tax

Rating Exps

|PO Handeling Fees

Stamp duty

Advertiesment Exps

12,00,000
£,02,82,176
453497
70,000
21,73,979
1,07,53,976
35,300

84 130
71,68,540
19,31,280
45,125

23,400
47,47 450

12,00,000
472437 786
6,41,023
48,71,626
70,000
5,72,915
39,50,124
3,890,000
5,358,060
19,280,095
16,08,145
1,95,000

48,600

75,07,667

Total in Rs.

B3 68 848

6.50.11 041

Note

: 23 Tax Expenses

5r.
MNo

Particulars

As at 31st March,
2023

A= at 31stMarch,
2022

Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Deferred Tax
Income tax expenses

14,00,000
1,65,515
5,049

4,50,000
{24.247)

Total in Rs.

15,771,464

425753
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LAXMI GOLDORNA HOUSE LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming parts of Accounts

Note: 24
NOTES ON ACCOUNIS

Previcus vear’s figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Provision for Taxation for the current yvear has been made after taking into consideration
benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The balances of Loans and Advances are subject to their confirmation and reconciliation if any.
All the Opeming Balances are taken as per previous vear audit report.

Contingent liability in respect of claims agamnst the company not acknowledged as debts against
which the company has counter claims aggregating to Rs. 15 Nil

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the
wvalue stated in the Balance sheet, of realized in the ordinary course of business.

Information pursuant to paragraph 2, 3, 4, 5 of Part II of the schedule ITI 15 given as under so far
as 1t applies to the company.

a) Pavment to Statutory Auditors
Current Year  Previous Year
1. Audit Fees T70.000/- 48,000/ -

There is no adjustment required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with ICDS
notified w's 145(2).

FOR, BHAGAT & CO FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FEN NO: - 127250W

SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT JAYESH C SHAH RUPALBEN JSHAH
PARTNER Managing Director Whole Time Director
AIEAIB. NO.: 052725 DIN: 02479665 DIN:02479662

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Abhmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 10/05/2023 Date: 10/05:2023 Date: 10/05/2023




Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial statements are prepared i accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention, accrual basis of accounting,
ongoing concern basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards 1ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India_ the provision of Companies Act. 1956 and guideline 1ssued by the
Securities Exchange Board of India. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
company and also applicable accounting standards referred to in section 133 read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014,

Accoonting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

B. Revenue Recognition

Revenuoe 15 recogmzed on transfer of the title and the Ownership to the Customer and where there 13
certainty of realization of payments.

Jewelry Business

Fevenue is recogmized on transfer of ownership which coincides with delivery of Goods to the
customers.

EReal Estate Construction Business
Company follows the Construction completion method of Revenue recognition 1e. revenue 1s
recogmnized at the time of execution of the sale deed in favour of the buver as ownership, title,
risk and possession gets transferred to buyer at the time of the execution of sale Deed.

C. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost of acquisition | construction less accumulated depreciation and
impatrment losses, including financial cost till such assets are ready for its intended use.

Borrowing cost dectly attributable to acquisition / construction of fixed assets which necessanly
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized.

D. Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15 provided on Straight Line Method at the rates specified to the
Companies Act 2013 Depreciation on these assets has been provide on the net restated book value
prospectively over the remaming original specified life.

E. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with AS 28 on ‘Impairment of Assets™ of any 15 ordinarily assessed by comparmg
recoverable value of indrvidual assets with its carrying cost.

F. Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realizable value. Cost in respect of inventories 13
ascertatned on Weighted Average Method.




Cost of inventory have been computed to mcluded all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.

. Investments

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution if any in value of assets 1s only
made when the same is of permanent nature.

Current investment_ if any_ are carnied at lower of cost and fair value.

H. Retirement Benefits

As certified by the management, the company has no liability under the Provident Fund & Super
Annuation Fund as the said acts do not apply to the company.

It 15 explained to us that the company does not provide for any leave encashment and
any liability arising thereon shall be paid and dealt with in the books of accounts at the
actual time of pavment.

L Prior Period Items
Significant tems of Income or Expenditure, which relates to the prior accounting peniods, are
accounted 1n the Profit and Loss Account under the head “prior year Adjustments™ other than

those occasioned by the events occurning durmg or after the close of the year and which are
treated as relatable to the current vear.

J. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost on working capital 13 charged agamst the profit & loss account in which it 15
incurred.

Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or construction or manufacture of
qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of the cost of such assets till the date of acquisttion or
completion of such assets. In respect of suspended project for extended period. borrowing costs
are not capitalized for such period.

K. Taxes on Income

Taxes on ncome of the current period are determined on the basis of taxable mcome and credits
computed 1n accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax 1s recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the vear, and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted
as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there 15 a reasonable and
virtual certamty as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available agamst
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

L. Provision, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions mvolving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there
15 a present obligation as a result of past event and 1t 15 probable that there will be an outflow of




resources. Contingent liabilities are not recogmzed but the same 15 disclosed in the financial
statements. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed i the financial statements.

ML Applicability of AS-18
In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standered-18 (AS-18) “Related Party

Transaction “issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India_ the following persons are
considered as Related Party as define in AS-18:

ST- | Name March 2023 Relationship Nuturs of
No transaction
1. | Jayesh C Shah 20,89.82.911 | Managing Loan Taken
21.35.83.363 | Durector Loan Repaid
22.35,506 Interest of Loan
Rupal J Shah 40.00.000 | Whole Time Loan Taken
50.04.657 | Director Loan Repaid

Jayesh Shah HUF 12,00,000 | HUF of Managing | Rent for Office
Director
Badal Skah 12.52,000 | Relative of Disector | Salary Paid
Jinit Shah 12.00.000 | Relative of Director | Salary Paid

N. Foreign Currency Transaction

There are no such foreign currency transactions during the vear.

0. C'F Value of Import Raw Materials: NIL

P. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: NIL

Q. Earning per Share: The Earning Per Share (AS-20) has been computed as under:
(a) Profit after tax
(b)  Equity Share (In Number) No. 2.08.71,900

(c) Nominal value of share Rs. 10 per share
(d  EPS Rs. 0.19-

Es. 35,56.945/-

FOR, BHAGAT & CO FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FEN NO: - 127250W

SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT JAYESH C SHAH RUPALBEN J SHAH

PARTNER
MEMB. NO.: 032725

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 10/052023

Managing Director
DIN: 02479665

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 10/05/2023

Whole Time Director
DIN:02479662

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 10/05/2023
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Laxmi Goldorna House Limited
CIN: 136011 GI2010PL.CO30127

| Financial Ratio

As at 31.03.2023

As atf 31.03.2022

| Current Fation {in times)

133

1.70

| Aszzetz/Current Liabilities

1413067749/1050575358

1110969509/652861450

| Debt Equity Ratio (in
times)

1.52 |

1.63

Total Borrowing Total
Equity

317293345/7208719000

341846963/208719000

Inventory Turnover Ratio
(in times)

465

126

| Bevenue from operations/
closing imventory

608757500/130932949 |

3987R4523/140482188

| Trade Receivable Tormover
Ratiofintimes)

109.85 |

Bevenue from Operations
| Trade Recervable

60875 7500/3541645 |

. - Trade Pavable Turnover
| Ratio (in times)

= |

0

Total Purchase’ Trade
pavables

5772280002/0 |

595205930/0

Net working capital

| Turnover Blatio (1a fimes)

1.72

1.30

Eevenue from operations /
net working capital

608757500/353492301 |

508704823/458108059

Return on Equity (%)

1.89%

0_60%

Net Profit Equity X 100

(3936045/208719000) *100

(1239324/208719000y*100

Net Profit Ratio (%)

0.65% |

0_21%

| Net Profit Ratio/ Revenus
from operations

{(3056045/602757500y*100 |

(1259324/50879482 3}*1[}13

Return on capital employed
Ratio (%40)

337% |

3.48%

| Profit before interest &
1 Tzr-r.-‘Caj:fital eml;rit_:u_}:ed

(28263240/52612845)*100

(19006233/5505659633*100




